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HAMBO & MUEGGENBORG,Pc 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Bartlesville, State of Oklahoma 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, 
the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We did not audit the financial statements of the Bartlesville Development Corporation, 
which represents 100% of the assets and revenues of the Bartlesville Development 
Corporation blended nonmajor component unit. We also did not audit the financial 
statements of the Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority, which represents 100% 
of the assets and revenues of the Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority blended 
major component unit, the Bartlesville Development Authority, which represents 100% 
of the assets and revenues of the Bartlesville Development Authority blended major 
component unit and the Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority, which represents 
100% of the assets and revenues of the Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority 
blended nonmajor component unit. Those statements were audited by other auditors 
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the 
amounts included for the Bartlesville Development Corporation, Bartlesville Community 
Center Trust Authority, Bartlesville Development Authority and Bartlesville 



Redevelopment Trust Authority, are based on the reports of the other auditors. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The 
financial statements of the Bartlesville Development Corporation and Bartlesville 
Community Center Trust Authority were not audited in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the financial 
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the 
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, as of June 30, 2013, 
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows, 
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages i 
through xv and 65 through 71 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 



Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures 
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquires, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements 
that collectively comprise the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's financial statements as a 
whole. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not 
a required part of the financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund 
financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America by us. In our opinion, based on our audit, the procedures performed as 
described above, the schedule of expenditures and federal awards is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
January 8, 2014, on our consideration of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's internal 
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 



internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part 
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
City of Bartlesville's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

~~ ·fYh~o' f~ 
Archambo & Mueggenborg, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

January 8, 2014 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Introduction 

The management of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, is pleased to present its 
perspective of the City's financial performance as a whole for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2013. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to summarize for the reader the 
financial information more fully contained in the attached financial statements and notes 
and to explain the major points in the financial statements, both positive and negative. 
Comparisons with prior fiscal years are provided as needed. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for 2013 were: 

• The City of Bartlesville's assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year 
by almost $202.4 million. 

• The City's main governmental revenue source, sales tax, ended the year with an 
increase of .6%. 

• Noteworthy changes to the City's capital assets included: 
o Completed over $1.6 million in major road rehabilitations with an additional 

$3 million spent on continuing projects 
• The City retained its AA- bond rating despite difficult economic times. This bond 

rating is the 3rd highest in the State of Oklahoma for public entities. 
• The City is one of only five municipalities in the State of Oklahoma that receives 

the Government Finance Officers Association's Award for Distinguished Budget 
Presentation. 

• The City added an additional $1.3 million dollars to its stabilization reserve fund, 
bringing the total to $2.5 million or 8.4% of budgeted expenditures. 

• Due to changes to GASB rules, the City of Bartlesville is now reporting all 
component units as blended enterprise funds. Previously the Bartlesville 
Development Corporation and Bartlesville Development Authority were reported 
discretely. 

• Copies of the full financial reports for the City's component units and the City of 
Bartlesville may be obtained at the office of the City's CFO, 401 S Johnstone Ave., 
Bartlesville, OK 74003. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management1s Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Using this Annual Financial Report 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of 
Bartlesville's basic financial statements. The City's basic financial statements are 
comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements; 2) fund 
financial statements; and 3) notes to the financial statements. 

Government-wide financial statements - Reporting the City of Bartlesville as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City of Bartlesville's 
assets and liabilities with the difference between the two being reported as net position. 
Over time, the increase or decrease in net position is a useful indicator of whether the 
financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating. In the evaluation of the overall 
financial position, factors such as the changes in laws related to certain key revenue 
sources and the condition of the capital assets should also be considered. Both the 
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities use the accrual basis of 
accounting, similar to the accounting basis used by most private..:sector companies. This 
basis of accounting includes all of the current year's revenues and expenses, regardless 
of when cash is actually received or disbursed. 

Fund Financial Statements - Reporting the City of Bartlesville's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the City's major funds. These 
reports begin on page 4. The City of Bartlesville uses many funds to account for a variety 
of financial transactions although some of the smaller and less significant funds are not 
presented in detail. The determination of which funds to present in detail is made based 
on the "significance" of each fund. 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Fund Financial Statements - Reporting the City of Bartlesville's Most Significant Funds 
(continued} 

Fund Financial Statements (continued} 

Significance can be determined in one of two ways. The first method is based on the 
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses when compared to other funds of 
the same type. This method is prescribed by GASB statement number 34 and attempts to 
present the funds that are the most significant from a financial perspective. 

The second method allows for the inclusion of other funds if they are deemed to be 
significant based on other attributes. These funds may be of special interest to the 
community or other stakeholders, or may have been close enough to the financial 
threshold from the first method that they were deemed significant. 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are used to account for functions reported as governmental 
functions in the government-wide financial statements. Unlike those reports, however, 
the Governmental Fund Financial Statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of 
spendable resources as well as the balance of spendable resources available at the end 
of the fiscal year. Such information is useful in evaluating a government's near-term 
financial requirements. These funds are reported using an accounting method called 
modified accrual accounting that measures cash and all other financial assets that can 
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short­
term view of the City's general government operations and the basic services it provides. 
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate 
a comparison between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position 
and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds. 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Government-wide Financial Analysis - City of Bartlesville as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities look at the City as whole 
and are useful indicators of the City's overall financial position, but other factors should 
also be considered when evaluating the City's financial picture for 2013. 

Table 1 
Governmental Activities 

Net Position (In Millions) - Differences Due to Rounding 

2012 2013 

Assets 
Current and other assets $ 27.7 29.2 
Capital assets, net 73.9 77.1 

Total assets 101.6 106.3 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 1.2 1.2 
Long-term liabilities: 

Due within· one year 3.9 4.0 
Due in more than one year 13.2 13.5 

Total liabilities 18.3 18.7 

Net Position 
Invested in capital assets net of related debt 58.0 60.9 
Restricted by: 

Enabling legislation 16.1 18.2 
Statutory requirements 3.4 5.4 
External contracts .2 .2 

Un restricted 5.6 2.9 

Total net position $ 83.3 87.6 

Note: This is a recap of the Governmental Activities Column from the Statement of Net Position on page 2 of the 
financial statement. 

(Unaudited - See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Government-wide Financial Analysis - City of Bartlesville as a Whole (continued) 

Table 2 
Governmental Activities 

Statement of Activities (In Millions)- Differences Due to Rounding 

2012 
Governmental Activities {Net Cost} 

General government $ (3.2) 
Public safety (9.2) 
Public works (1.5) 
Health, welfare and sanitation (0.8} 
Culture and recreation (2.6) 
Payments to component units (0.8) 
Interest on long-term debt (0.5) 

Total governmental activities (18.6} 

General Revenues 
Taxes 

Property taxes, levied for debt service 3.2 
Franchise taxes 2.6 
Sales and use taxes 16.3 
Other taxes 0.0 

Investment earnings, unrestricted 0.1 
Miscellaneous 0.5 

Special item - gain on sale of asset 0.0 
Transfers 1.6 

Total general revenues, special 
items and transfers 24.3 

Change in net position 5.7 
Net Position - beginning 77.6 
Net Position - ending $ 83.3 

2013 

(6.2) 
(10.4) 

(2.5) 
0.0 

(2.6} 
0.0 

(0.4) 

(22.3} 

3.1 
1.5 

16.3 
1.6 
0.3 
0.9 
0.0 
3.0 

26.6 

4.4 
83.3 
87.6 

Note: This is a recap of the Governmental Activities Column from the Statement of Activities on page 3 

of the financial statement. 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Government-wide Financial Analysis - City of Bartlesville as a Whole (continued) 

Total assets from governmental activity are about $106.3 million (rounded), which 
represents an increase of $4.7 million from the prior fiscal year. This increase can mainly 
be attributed to the issuance of new G.O. Bond debt and the conservative financial 
policies implemented by the City Council and City Staff. The most significant new policy is 
the Council's passage of the Stabilization Reserve Fund ordinance which institutionalizes 
incremental, annual savings. This ordinance resulted in an additional $1.3 million being 
set aside in a formal reserve fund. 

The City's method for investing surplus funds changed significantly in 2009. In an effort 
to increase efficiency, internal controls, and transparency, the Council and City Staff 
selected Arvest Asset Management to actively manage the City's investments. The 
Administrative Director/CFO was appointed to fulfill the job of Treasurer in addition to 
existing duties. This arrangement allows for greater security, since all of the funds are 
invested and monitored by a third party who is contracted by the Council. It also allows 
for greater efficiency, since the investing functions can now be integrated with existing 
finance processes. This has created a more seamless recording of investing activity and a 
more reliable reconciliation to the general ledger. This process continues today. 

The City continues in its efforts to further reduce expenditures through more efficient 
procurement and use of goods and services along with improvements in energy 
efficiency. Money-saving programs and approaches to service delivery are constantly 
sought. This entails regular reevaluation and in many cases rebidding of our service 
contracts. Available grants are continually sought and applied for to reduce local 
expenses. In order to more efficiently pursue and coordinate grant activity, the City 
appointed a full time Grant's Coordinator. 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Government-wide Financial Analysis - City of Bartlesville as a Whole (continued) 

FY 2013 was again a very successful year for the City in relation to grants and subsidized 
loan programs, and we were able to leverage State, Federal, and private grants to expand 
the impact of local tax revenues. The City was awarded the following 11 grants to be used 
for new projects during FY 2013. 

Phillips 66 

Healthy Communities 
Incentive Grant 

Phillips 66 

Bulletproof Vest 
Partnership Program 

2012 Edward Byrne 
Justice Assistance Grant 

Oklahoma Humanities 
Council Opportunity 
Grant 

Community Literacy 
Grant 

2013 State Aid Grant 

CDBG 

Purpose 

Restoration of Sooner Park Playtower 

For walking and biking enhancements: bike racks, signs, 
SafeCyclist Program, Fitness Program, website, 
Pathfinder signage 

Fire Department radio system improvements 

Purchase 17 bulletproof vests 

Purchase 5 radars {City $7,500) and 2 radars (County 
$4,121) 

"Riders on the Orphan Train" 

To fund a part time Literacy Assistant 

Improve library services 

Expand approx. 2600 feet of sidewalk along Virginia 

Martha Jane Phillips Starr $33,930 for digital conversion of BAHM archived film 
Field of Interest Fund $14,285 for digitization project 

Martha Jane Phillips Starr 
Field of Interest Fund 

Grant extension for salaries to continue digitization 

TOTAL 

(Unaudited - See independent auditor's report) 

Award Amount 

$50,000 

$20,000 

$30,000 

$7,145 

$7,500 

$1,000 

$9,500 

$20,764 

$85,206 

$48,215 

$29,365 

$308,695 

vii 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Government-wide Financial Analysis - City of Bartlesville as a Whole (continued) 

The City has continued its concerted effort to improve work place safety so that worker's 
compensation costs are reduced. This includes continued in house safety training and 
monitoring trends in injuries to better focus training on important issues. The City is "own 
risk" or self-insured for worker's compensation. Despite the City's best efforts, worker's 
compensation expense continues to escalate due to increasing medical and settlement 
costs. To help offset these increases, the City began levying worker's compensation court 
judgments on property tax. While this step has lessened worker's compensation's impact 
on the City's general revenues, it does create a slight increase in the property tax levy. It 
is the City's hope that the worker's compensation reform that recently emerged from the 
State Legislature will help to control these costs long-term. 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Government-wide Financial Analysis - City of Bartlesville as a Whole (continued) 

In recent years, the City also elected to return to an "own risk" or self-funded plan for 
employee health insurance, but this program differs from the Worker's Compensation 
program in that the City obtains reinsurance to cover the largest claims. This self-insured 
plans, like most insurance plans, has had its ups and downs, but recently the performance 
of the plan has stabilized and is allowing the City set aside additional funds for future 
catastrophic illnesses. 

Governmental Activities 

Several revenue sources fund the City of Bartlesville's governmental activities with sales 
tax being the largest. The City's sales tax rate is 3%; however, this is apportioned to three 
funds. The General Fund receives 75% of the sales tax generated, and this constitutes our 
sales tax for operations. This amount has not been changed in more than twenty years. 
The remaining 25% is divided between economic development (1/3) and capital 
improvements (2/3). Sales tax revenue reported in the Government-wide Financial 
Statements totaled $16,258,343 which represented a 1.1% increase over prior year 
receipts. 

Public Safety is one of the most important yet costly governmental expense activities in 
the City. Combined, the Police and Fire departments accounted for 48.5% of net 
governmental expenses. The Fire department consists of 70 full-time employees, 
including one administrative assistant. The Police department consists of 66 full time 
employees with 58 being sworn enforcement personnel and 8 being civilian personnel. 

The City has many other operating departments involved in governmental type activities 
including street, park, building maintenance, library, museum, technical services, 
cemetery, legal, swimming pools, stadium, airport, economic development, and 
community development which provide services to the general public. The city council, 
administration, accounting and finance, and general services departments provide 
services both internally and externally and are categorized as general governmental 
functions. 

(Unaudited - See independent auditor's report) 
ix 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Government-wide Financial Analysis - City of Bartlesville as a Whole (continued) 

The Individual Fund Financial Statements 

Information on the City's major funds starts on page 4. The governmental funds utilize 
the modified accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds combined received total 
revenues of $27.0 million for the year and $32.5 million in expenditures resulting in a 
deficiency in revenues over expenditures of ($5.5 million). The City's governmental funds 
also had other financing sources and uses (mainly transfers, debt proceeds, and sale of 
fixed assets) that netted to create other financing sources of $7.4 million. When combined 
with the deficiency mentioned above, the City's governmental funds' fund balances in 
total finished the year up almost $1.9 million more than where they started. 

The individual net change in fund balances for the year was only significant in the 
Economic Development Fund, CIP - Wastewater Regulatory Fund, Capital Reserve Fund, 
2008A G.O. Bond Fund, the 2010 G.0. Bond Fund, and the 2012 G.O. Bond Fund. The 
Economic Development Fund made transfers to the BOC totaling $2.77 million. These 
amounts covered the operation of the BOC ($770k) and paid a $2 million incentive for the 
ABB construction project. The CIP - Wastewater Regulatory Fund receives dedicated 
utility revenues that are accumulated to pay for regulatory required wastewater projects. 
It received over $1.4 million in revenues and paid less than $100 thousand for projects. 
This resulted in an increase of $1,316,211. The Capital Reserve Fund is new for fiscal year 
and is a capital improvement fund used to accumulate amounts from the Water, 
Wastewater, and Sanitation operations that will be used to finance these funds' long term 
capital plans. This fund accumulated $3.7 million in transfers while only spending $1.8 
which resulted in increased fund balance of $1.9 million. The 2008A G.O. Bond Fund and 
2010 G.O. Bond Funds both contain revenues from past bond issues which are spent over 
a period of time. Both funds made substantial progress on their remaining projects which 
resulted in reductions of $806,374 and $995,287 respectively. The 2012 G.O. Bond Fund 
received $3 million in proceeds from the issuance of G.O. bonds while incurring about 
$1.6 million in expenditures. This resulted in an increase of $1,390,186 in fund balance 
for this fund. 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Government-wide Financial Analysis - City of Bartlesville as a Whole (continued) 

The Individual Fund Financial Statements (continued) 

The general fund reflects an increase in fund balance of $1,254,088 which brings it up to 
$6.2 million. While no standard is established for the desired level of fund balance that 
should be carried, it is desirable to have at least two months of average expenditures so 
that fluctuations in revenue and expenditures can be absorbed without major disruptions 
to the normal operations. With careful monitoring of revenue and expenditures 
combined with conservative budgeting, the City management believes the fund balance 
is adequate to allow the City to meets its obligations and reflects a good financial 
condition of the City as a whole. 

General Fund Budgeting Highlights 

The City's budget is prepared in accordance with Oklahoma Law and is based on 
anticipated cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant 
budgeted fund is the General Fund. An annual appropriation budget is required for all 
funds of the City except agency funds. The City Council is provided with a detailed line­
item budget for all departments; however the City's budget is adopted with the legal level 
of control set at the department level. This means that a department's budget may 
exceed its annual appropriations for a single line item but may not exceed its 
appropriations in total. Normally, several meetings are devoted to discussion and 
explanation of the proposed budget by staff. When the City Council is satisfied with the 
final form of the budget, it is adopted and the powers of the Council and City Manager 

are defined as follows. 

The City Manager may transfer appropriations from one department within a fund after 
the budget is adopted by the City Council. The Council must approve any budget 
amendments that would alter the total budget by fund or would make any interfund 
transfers of money. The Finance Director closely monitors the budget throughout the year 
and works with department directors to resolve budget issues that may arise over the 
course of the year. He also provides the City Manager and City Council with a summary 
report on the revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund balances as compared to the 
budget after the close of each monthly accounting cycle. Department directors have 
access to view their budgets on line at any time. 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
xi 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Vear Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

The Individual Fund Financial Statements (continued) 

For the general fund, budget basis revenue was up by $417,157 over the budget estimates 
of $16,195,042. The City continues the conservative practice of estimating revenues 
based on long term trends adjusted for known factors. Expenditures are estimated using 
the most detailed data available. Salary and related expenses are calculated to the dollar 
based on the current staffing. Expenditures for 2013 were $616,363 below the final 
budget of $18,688,126. These savings were achieved through spending restraints and 
careful monitoring of budget results. 

Business-Type Activities 

Overall, the business-type activities saw a decrease of $7,056,498 in net position. This 
decrease of 5.8% is related primarily depreciation expense of $6.2 million and transfers 
to the capital reserve fund of $3.7 million. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

At the end of fiscal year 2013, the City of Bartlesville had $224,624,633 invested in land, 
buildings, and capital equipment {net of depreciation). This was a decrease of $512,226 
from 2012. Table 2 shows the detail of the fiscal year 2013 balances of capital assets. 

Table 2 
Ca~ital Assets 

Net of Accumulated De~reciation 
Governmental Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total 
2013 2013 2013 

Land $ 3,360,534 4,515,639 7,876,173 
Works of art 0 46,137 46,137 
Buildings 13,063,014 147,078,305 160,141,319 
Other improvements and 
infrastructure 86,485,250 77,718,985 164,204,235 

Furniture and equipment 11,495,585 12,915,300 24,410,885 
Construction in progress 6,723,504 949,984 7,673,488 

Total capital assets 121,127,887 243,224,350 364,352,237 

(Less) depreciation ( 44,014, 196) (95, 713,408) (139,727,604) 

Capital assets (net of depreciation) $ 77,113,691 147,510,942 224,624,633 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management1s Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration (continued) 

Perhaps the City's most important long-term capital needs revolve around a long term 
sustainable water supply and a second wastewater treatment plant. The construction of 
the new Ted Lockin potable water treatment plant was completed in September of 2006, 
and the City is continuing to make progress on this issue. However, the City's water needs 
now largely lay in the hands of the United States Congress where discounted pricing for 
water rights on Copan lake must be approved. 

In addition to the need for long term water supply, the City is also currently undertaking 
the early stages of planning for its long-term wastewater needs with the completion of 
several studies, collection system improvements, treatment process evaluations, and 
negotiating for land acquisition to hold a new plant. It is anticipated that the City will need 
to construct this new wastewater treatment plant in the near future. To fund these future 
improvements, the City implemented a dedicated utility fee in FY 2009 which has been 
incrementally increased over the years to pay for engineering, design, land acquisition, 
and eventually the debt service on a new wastewater treatment facility. 

Funds provided by the capital improvement sales tax are providing a large portion of the 
City's general capital needs including some street, drainage, park, and facilities 
improvements as well as equipment and vehicle replacements. In 2013, the citizens 
approved an extension of the capital improvements sales tax for an additional seven years 
beginning July 1, 2014. This extension added needed improvements to the City's world 
class Community Center that is now 30 years old. 

With regard to infrastructure, the engineering department maintains a list of street, 
drainage, and park improvements awaiting construction. These are funded on a priority 
basis as funds become available from the sales tax reserved for capital improvements. As 
part of the annual budget process, City Staff prioritizes these projects and makes 
recommendations to the City Council. The projects that can be provided for from the 
capital improvement fund are included in the budget while the balance of projects are 
kept on the list waiting funding at a later date. Priorities sometimes change if external 
funding, such as grants or donations, becomes available for specific purposes. 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration (continued) 

Water and sewer projects are most often funded with loans through the Oklahoma Water 
Resources Board's Safe Drinking Water Revolving Fund or the Clean Water Revolving 
Fund. These are revenue notes payable over terms up to 30 years with very favorable 
interest rates. Water and/or sewer revenues are pledged to the repayment of principal 
and interest. This process allows the City's utility rates to be set at a level that covers the 
full cost of their operations and preserves general revenues for functions that do not have 
a dedicated source of funding. 

Debt 

As of June 30, 2013 the City of Bartlesville had $69,667,198 in outstanding debt. Table 3 
summarizes the outstanding debt. 

Table 3 
General Obligations 

Outstanding Long-Term Obligations at Vear End 

2012 

General Obligation Bonds $ 15,910,000 
Capital leases 0 
Accrued compensated absences 794,516 
Workers compensation claims 804,483 
Notes payable 45,929,868 

Total $ 63,438,867 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 

2013 

16,210,000 
0 

821,304 .. 
988,695 

51,647,199 

69,667,198 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration (continued) 

All of the City1 s General Obligation Bonds are composed of bonds with maturities of ten 
years or less, although the city may legally issue debt with maturities as long as 25 years. 
All general obligation bonds must be approved by a vote of the qualified electors of the 
City. Most of the other notes are Oklahoma Water Resources Board (OWRB) revenue 
notes for improvements to the City's water and sewer system, permanent notes used to 
replace the OWRB notes, or private placement notes used to purchase property from 
individual citizens. All of these notes carry favorable interest rates and/or administrative 
fees due to State subsidization (in the case of OWRB financing) or due to rates negotiated 

at or near inflation (in the case of the private placement note). 

Current Related financial Activities 

The City of Bartlesville maintains a healthy financial condition by actively managing its 
expenditures. The City maintains a flexible management style by exercising constraint on 
filling vacancies in the workforce, continually stressing the performance of key revenue 
sources1 enforcing budgetary control on departments, and encouraging the city council 
to address revenue shortfalls and adjust rates for services when justified. The City has a 
quality accounting and budgetary control program and conservative financial 
management policies. We believe that we are well positioned to meet the challenges of 
the near future, and we feel that our oversight and attention to financial condition are of 
even more importance in the current economic climate. The employees, management, 
and Council of the City of Bartlesville are committed to providing excellent service to its 
citizens. The financial management team is further committed to providing full disclosure 
of the financial position of the City. 

Contacting the City of Bartlesville's Financial Management Team 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors 
with a general overview of the City's finances and to show the City1 s accountability for 
the tax and service revenues it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional financial information, contact the current Administrative Director/CFO, Mike 
Bailey at the City of Bartlesville, 401 S. Johnstone Ave, Bartlesville, OK 74003, by phone at 
{918) 338-4212 or by email at mlbailey@cityofbartlesville.org. 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Basic Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

The basic financial statements include integrated sets of financial statements as required 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The sets of statements include: 

1. Government-wide financial statements 
2. Fund financial statements 

a) Governmental funds 
b) Proprietary funds 
c) Fiduciary funds 
d) Discretely Presented Component Units 

In addition, the notes to the financial statements are included to provide information that 
is essential to a user's understanding of the basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Net Position - Government-wide 

June 30, 2013 

G~nmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Tctal 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and equivalents $ 817,m 3,929,599 4,747,371 
lnvestrrents 24,509,621 12,172,167 36,681,788 
Receivables, net of allowance 3,646,702 1,023,741 4,670,443 
Internal balances (138,675) 138,675 
Due from other governrrental agencies 108,025 108,025 
Prepaid expenses 93,140 10,188 103,328 
Inventories 80,139 507,144 587,283 
Incentive loans receivable, current 133,256 133,256 

Total current assets 29,116,724 17914 770 47,031,494 
Noncurrent assets: 

Restricted cash and equivalents 122,715 1,219,416 1,342,131 
Restricted investrrents 1,000,144 1,000,144 
Loan issue costs, net of arrortization 30,361 30,361 
M ortgage and security agreement 1,027,686 1,027,686 
Incentive loans receivable, noncurrent 826,789 826,789 
Capital assets: 

Non-depreciable 10,084,037 5,511,760 15,595,797 
Depreciable, net of depreciation 67,029,654 141,999,182 209,028,836 

Total noncurrent assets 77,236,406 151,705,338 228,941,744 
Total assets 106,353, 130 169,620, 108 275,973,238 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,021,951 1,533,007 2,554,958 
Fund cash overdraft 45,079 45,079 
M eter deposit liability 1,000,144 1,000,144 
Deferred revenues 54,523 5,284 59,807 
Net OPES obligation 75,528 31,228 106,756 

Long-term liabilities: 
Duewithin one year: 

Bonds, capital leases and contracts 2,700,000 2,264,960 4,964,960 
Compensated absences 645,763 175,541 821,304 
Claims payable 668,971 319,724 988,695 

Due in morethan one year: 
Bonds, capital leases and contracts 13,510,000 49,382,239 62,892.239 

Total liabilities 18,721,815 54,802,127 73,523,942 

~er ~QSIIIQ~ 
Net investrrent in capital assets 60,903,691 95,863,743 156,767,434 
Restricted (Note 7): 

Enabling legislation 18,227,639 408,269 18,635,908 
Statutory requirements 5,365,911 5,365,911 
External contracts 194,069 5,452,603 5,646,672 

Unrestricted 2,940,005 13,093,366 16,033,371 
Total net position $ 87,631,315 114,817,981 202,449,296 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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Functions/Programs 
Primary government 

Governmental Activities 
General Government 
Pll:iicStety 
Pll:iicWorks 
CUtire end Recreetion 
Interest on lon~term deli 

Total g:>vernmental a::tivities 

Business-type Activities 
WaseNfl.er &,tsem 
Water &,tsem 
S:>lid Wase Di'!'osal 
Commlllity Center 
other Business-type Activities 

Total tuiness-typeActivities 
Total Primay Government 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Activities - Government-wide 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Program Revenue 
Chargesfor Operating Capital 
Services and Grants and Grants and 

Expenses Anes Contributions Contributions 

$ 6,953,836 
11,646,798 
4,364,716 
2,885,434 

444,594 
26,295,378 

4,766,689 
12,035,971 
3,176,913 
1,540,730 
4,608,544 

615,311 
960,356 

1,535,446 
57,523 

3,168,636 

3,978,014 
8,719,057 
4,402,177 

16,674 
65,209 

146,571 

228,454 

177,586 
760,651 
938,237 26,128,847 

52,424,225 

476,985 
1,980,012 

19,556,245 
22,724,881 1,166,691 

General revenues: 
Taxes 

Property taxes, lewiedfor del:t service 
Frenc:hise taxes 
3"es end LllEI taxes 
other taxes 

Unrestricted investment eernings 
M is:ellenems 

Gein (loss) on l!ale of assats 
Trensfers (Note 5.A.) 

Total g;neral rewenL.eS, '!'ecial item~ endtrensfers 
Chmge in net post Ion 

Net postion - begnnlng 

84,204 
200,217 
291,380 
69,526 

645,327 

500,000 

500,000 
1,145,327 

$ 

Net (Exp) Rev and Changes in Net Position 
Prl mary Government 

Business-
Governmental type 

Activities Activities Total 

(6,237,647) 
(10,421,016) 

(2,537,890) 
(2,611,814) 

(444,594) 
(22,252,961) 

(22,252,961) 

3,124,483 
1,455,153 

16,258,343 
1,574,149 

257,738 
916,476 

66,272 
2,961,513 

26,614,127 
4,361,166 

83,270,149 

(788,675) 
(2,816,914) 
1,225,264 
(886,159) 

(1,867,881) 
(5, 134,365) 
(5,134,365) 

643,693 
241,249 

772 
(2,961,513) 
(2,075,799) 
(7,210,164) 

(6,237,647) 
(10,421,016) 

(2,537,890) 
(2,611,814) 

(444,594) 
(22,252,961) 

(788,675) 
(2,816,914) 
1,225,264 
(886,159) 

(1,867,881) 
(5, 134,365) 

(27,387,326) 

3,124,483 
1,455,153 

16,258,343 
1,574,149 

901,431 
1,157,725 

67,044 

Net postion - endng $-=8=7..,,6=3 .. 1,=31=5= 

122,028,145 
114,817,981 

24,538,328 
(2,848,998) 

205,298,294 
202,449,296 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2013 

Captal Other Total 
DeltSer~ce I ~<M!lllel1t G<M!rnmental G<M!rnmental 

A.SSEI:S General Fund Fund Sal es Tax Fund Funds Funds 

Cash and cash e:iuivalents $ 2,775 534,338 537,113 
lnvestrrents 4,263,242 2,035,611 4,415,115 13,523,896 24,237,864 
Taxes receivable 2,232,934 447,758 259,176 2,939,868 
Receivable from other govemrrents 41,783 15,722 50,527 108,032 
other receivables, net of allowance 658,309 13,941 33,700 705,950 
Inventories 80,139 80,139 
Prepaid expenses 93,140 93,140 
Cash • restricted 62715 62715 

Total assets $ 7435037 f,051,333. 4876814 14401637 28764821 

LIABILIIIES AlllD EUlllD BALAllltiES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 175,113 14,629 182,011 371,753 
Fund cash overdraft 45,079 45,079 
Due to other funds 54,741 250,000 304,741 
Deferred revenue 54,523 54,523 
other accrued expenses 932,754 36,872 969,626 
other payables 63914 39433 103347 

Total liabilities 1281045 14629 553395 1849069 

Fund balances: 
Nonspendable 173,279 173,279 
Restricted 2,051,333 4,862, 185 13,358,348 20,271,866 
C.OmTitted 4,114,531 489,894 4,604,425 
Unassigned 1,866,182 1,866,182 

Total fund balances 6,153,992 f,051,333 4,862,185 13,848,242 26,915,752 
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 7435037 f,051,333 4876814 14401637 28,764,821 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 

to the Government-wide Statement of Net Position 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Total fund balance, goverrmental funds 

Arroll1ts reporterl for govemrental activities in the statarert of Net Position 
ere different ba:ase: 

Capital assets userl in goverrrrental activities are not finarcial 
resources ard therefore are not reporterl in the fl.rd finarcial statarert, but 
are reporterl in the goverrmrtal activities of tre staterrent of Net Position 

The assets ard liabilities of certain irternal service fi.rds are not irdu::lerl in 
the fl.rd finarcial statarert, but are irclu::lerl in the goverrrrental activities of 
the statarert of Net Position 

Serre liabilities, (SLX:h as Notes Payable, Capital Lease Cortract Payable, 
Lorg-terrn Corrpensaterl Abserces, Clairrs Payable ard Bords Payable), are 
not dt.e ard payable in the current period ard are not irclu::lerl in the ft.rd 
finarcial statarert, but are irclu::lerl in the govermeial activities of the 
staterrent of Net Position 

Net Position of Goverrmental Activities in the statement of Net Position 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

$ 26,915,752 

77,113,691 

693,475 

(17,091,603) 

$ 87,631,315 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Capital Other Total 
Debt Service Improvement Governmental Governmental 

General Fund Fund Sales Tax Fund Funds Funds 
REVENUES: 
Propeiy laces $ 3,124,484 3,124,484 
saes aid misoellaiE>'.lustaces 13,951,521 2,700,253 1,994,467 18,646,241 
Fa;s aid fines 975,069 975,069 
Licenses aid permits 249,187 249,187 
lntEfg>VB"TllTISllal 680,810 326,357 1,007,167 
Cha-ges for savices 635,996 1,553,371 2,189,367 
lnvestmait eerning; (losses) 102,249 6,205 150,715 259,169 
M isoellaiE>'.lUs 190,473 4,554 147,310 342,337 
Contributions aid donal:ions 226,179 226,179 

Total ra1aiues 16,785,305 3,124,484 2,711,012 4,398,399 27,019,200 

EXPENDITURES: 
CurrEnl: 

GaiEral g:>vanmsit 5,101,135 1,775 48,034 974,844 6,125,788 
Public Slay 9,599,137 22,109 1,118,818 10,740,064 
Public Works 1,090,938 130,519 794,013 2,015,470 
Culture aid ra:reallon 1,996,759 141,835 309,932 2,448,526 

Debt Service: 
Principal 2,856,699 2,856,699 
lntErest aid othEr cherges 444,594 5,242 449,836 

c..:i11a1 outlay 8,010 2,992,959 4,840,380 7,841,349 
Total e<paidltures 17,795,979 3,303,068 3,335,456 8,043,229 32,477,732 

Excess (defidaicy) of rataiues OVEf" ecpaidltures (1,010,674) !178,584) (624,444) (3,644,830) (5,458,532) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
TraisfEr"sin 3,834,725 4,230,473 8,065,198 
TraisfEr"s out (1,647,350) (32,252) (2,117,003) (3, 796,605) 
Proceeds from saeof debt 26,250 3,000,000 3,026,250 
Proceeds from sae of fixai assets 77,387 3,771 81,158 
Total othEr" finaidngsources aid uses 2,264,762 26,250 (32,252) 5,117,241 7,376,001 

Net chaige In fund balaices 1,254,088 (152,334) !656,696) 1,472,411 1,917,469 
Fund balaices- bajnnlng 4,899,904 2,203,667 5,518,881 12,375,831 24,998,283 
Fund balaices- aiding $ 6,153,992 2,051,333 4,862,185 13,848,242 26,915,752 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
to the Government-wide Statement of Activities 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds: 

Arrm.nts reported for Governrental Activities in the Staterrent of Activities are 
different becaL.Se: 

Governrental fl.r'ds report outlays for capital assets as experditures because 
SLd1 outlays LSe current financial reoources. In contrast, the Staterrent of 
Activities reports oriy a portion of the outlay as expense. The outlay is 
allocated over the assets' estirrated u:efu lives as depreciation expense for the 
period. His is the arrount by wlich capital outlays $8,072,923 exceeded 

$ 1,917,469 

depreciation $3, 796,482 in the current period. 4,276,441 

The rel: effect of various niscellaneous transactions irwolvirg capital assets 
(i.e., sales, trooe-ins, ard donations) is to ircreac:e net position. 260, 114 

Governrental fl.r'ds do not report capital assets ard therefore do not record a 
transfer wren these assets are transferred to another fl.r'd. In contrast, the 
Staterrent of Activities reports these as trarsfers. ( 1, 307, 080) 

Governrental fl.r'ds report bond proceeds as current finarcial reoources. In 
contrast, tre Staterrent of Activities treats SLd1 iss..arce of debt as a liability. 
Governrental fl.r'ds report repaymrt of bond principal as an experditure. 
In contrast, the Statem:rt of Activities treats SLd1 repaymrts as a reduction 
in lorg-term liabilities. Tlis is the arrount by wlich proceeds $3,000,000 
exceeded repaymrts $2, 700, 000. (300, 000) 

Governrental fl.r'ds do not report workers' corrpensation clairrs payable. 
Tlis is the amount that the workers corrpensation clairrs payable increased. (107, 105) 

Serre expenses reported in the staterrent of activities do not reqt.ire the LSe of 
current finarical reoources and, therefore, are not reported as experditures 
in governrental fl.r'ds. 640 

Internal service fL.rds are used by managerrent to charge the costs of certain 
activities, SLd1 as workers' corrpensation ard health insurance, to individual 
funds. The net reverue (expense) of certain internal service fl.r'ds is reported 
with governrental activities. (379, 313) 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 4,361, 166 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2013 

Bu!ines&~Adllitles- Ent!!]!I'"' Funds 
Canmunity G<Mrnmental 

Bartles.me Center Bartles.me Other Actilitles-
Wastev.ater SdidWaste Municipal Trust Dew! qiment Enterpi.., Internal 

~ Fund Water Fund Fund Authai!X Authorl~ Authorl~ Funds Tdal Serlice Funds 
CLm!l! a!SE!s: 

Ca;h $ 72,m 13,852 94,855 1,627,474 2, 120,646 3,929,599 280,659 
I nvestrrsits 326,670 638,624 6,416,313 4,715,400 75,160 12,172,167 271,757 
Aaxiunts re:eiva:ile, nE! ct alcmat:e (8) 176,230 456,513 632,735 
Othe:"nniva:ile! 961 1,641 1,991 309,673 35,731 41,009 391,006 876 
lnvEl'llori"' 27,497 479,647 507,144 
Prepade<pei""' 10,188 10,188 
lnantlveloais nniva:ile, a.rnnt 133,256 133,256 
Due from oth<r funds 250,000 54,741 31,973 336,714 

T eta wmrt a!SE!s 101,222 807,958 816,845 7,446,351 4,9J0,727 1,627,474 2,412,232 18,112,809 553,292 
Non-rurEl'll a!SE!s: 

Restricted a!SE!s: 
Restricted ca;ti 216,646 66,667 936,103 1,219,416 60,000 
Restricted lnvestrrsits 1,090,144 1,090,144 
Loai lssueoosts, nEt of anortlza'ion 30,361 30,361 
M Ort!JVil aid ...writy Eq"eal1El1t 1,027,686 1,027,686 
I nantive loais nniva:ile 826,789 826,789 

CEpita '55Ets: 
Laid aid irrproverrsits 6,528 135,877 724,569 989,815 734,675 1,924,176 4,515,640 
Utility S{stsm 36,701,381 22,726,137 12,468,335 71,893,853 
Constn.ction in progess 180,197 13,532 741,254 15,000 949,983 
BLildingl 14,138,362 5,761,355 134,434 45,890,585 14,339,066 62,860,158 3,954,345 147,078,305 
EC!Jlprrsit aid furniture 5,463,296 2,707,171 2,908,390 1,085,808 750,632 12,915,297 
I ntrestructu-e aid othlr lrrproverrsits 1,070,232 1,690,361 390,909 2,673,631 5,825,133 
Works of Art 48,137 48,137 
Less a:rumlia'ed depreda'ion (36,092,Qm (23, 144,§fil) (1,576,389l (10,265,248l (9,515,664l (11,798,418l (3,320,995) (95,713,4001 

T eta ron-wrrEl'll a!SE!s 20,217,540 9,436,302 1,468,435 51,826,926 7,336,071 52,604,336 8,817,728 151,705,338 60,000 
Tota '55Ets 20,318,762 10,244,260 2,283,280 59,273,277 12,236,798 54,231,810 11,229,960 169,818, 147 613,292 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
8 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Buslness-t:IE!! Adilitles- Enter£!:1'"' Funds 
Community G<M!l'nmental 

Bartl esil II e Center Bartl esii II e Other Adl\lties-
Wastev.ater Solid Waste Municipal Trust Dewlq:xnent EnlerlJ'l9! Internal 

LIABILITIES Fund Water Fund Fund Authori~ Authori~ Authcrlt~ Funds Tctal Ser\lce Funds 
ClJTB'l!li!i:lilities: 

Aroounts Pl\'!bie $ 426 86,866 34,620 148,793 48,119 215,438 70,945 605,207 85,883 
Aarum pa-sonnel eip81SES 25,527 121,496 104,218 (1,678) 21,500 271,063 
Aarum lnla-est pa,ilille 487,817 487,817 
M etEr ~oslt ll!l:Jlllty 1,090,144 1,090,144 
DaEITB:llWEllUe 5,284 5,284 
Net OPEB obligtion 4,283 13,878 11,960 1,107 31,228 
Urdaiundm pEnSion liEl::illty 10,798 35,859 32,940 4,827 84,424 
Clams endjudgna'lls 3,667 98,848 217,209 319,724 
OthErpa,i!ble; 180,190 4,000 75,817 200,037 
DuetoothErfunds 31,973 31,973 
Bonds, note; end I oms pa,i.tile 1,765,513 405,776 93,671 2,264,960 

Tota wmnt llEl:lilltie; 44,701 356,947 400,947 3,672,457 50,471 653,187 273,151 5,451,861 85,883 
Non-wmnt li!i:lilllles: 

Bonds, note; end I oms pa,i !ble 44,235,171 4,206,382 940,686 49,382,239 
Tota non-wrrEnt li!i:lilitie; 44,235,171 4,206,382 940,686 49,382,239 

Tcta li.tiilitie; 44,701 356,947 400,947 47,907,628 50,471 4,859,569 1,213,837 54,834,100 85,883 

NET POSITION 
Net lnvEStme:it in <>pita ESSEts 20,217,541 9,436,302 1,486,435 6,933,700 7,336,071 47,678,100 5,990,116 99,058,271 
RestrideJ fer detlt SErVlce 4,431,943 4,431,943 
RES!rldm for othEr purposes 408,269 66,667 953,993 1,428,929 527,409 
Unrestric:tm 56,520 42,742 415,898 4,850,256 1,627,474 3,072,014 10,064,904 

Tota net position $ 20,274,061 9,887,313 1,S82,333 11,365,649 12,186,327 49,372,241 10,016,123 114,984,047 527,409 

Thea!iSEts end llEl::ilitie; Of CErtan intEl"M SErVicefunds ere not lndudeJ In thefll1d finenda st!iErnEnl but erelrdudm In the Business-typeAc:tivitie; Of the 
S!ianait Of Net Position (166,!!!?) 

Tota Business-type net position pErGovErnrnEnt-wldeflnaida staErnEnts 114,817,981 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position - Proprietary Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Business-~ Adi lilies- Enle!:E!:lse Funds 
Canrunity 

Sdld Barll"""lle Canta' Bartl.,...lle Otha' 
was1...a ... wet. ... Waste MunlciJJll Trust Dewlcprent Enta'JJ"lse 

Fund Fund Fund Auth<ri!J! Authai!J! Authcri!J! Funds Tdal 
REVBllUES: 
Cha-g:s for savices 4,402,177 12,618,153 476,985 748,560 1,231,173 19,477,048 
M iscellaieJus rataiue 88,075 88,075 
I nt..-est aid investment rer<rue 64,587 64,587 

Total opB"al:ingreJB1UES 4,402,177 12,618,153 476,985 748,560 1,383,835 19,629,710 
OPERATING EXPENSES: 
PEl"SClrVl S&'Vlas 569,879 2,255,535 1,747,136 599,020 634,182 5,805,732 
Contra::tua services 2,119,165 208,049 739,920 82,700 358,691 81,200 169,509 3,759,234 
Utilities 939 481,365 3,937 112,384 41,130 639,755 
Repars aid mSntaiaiae 266,537 578,583 155,002 7,475 36,530 87,163 1,131,290 
OthB" supplies aid e<pB1ses 77,134 886,809 282,313 3,638,237 53,899 138 160,447 5,098,977 
Progans 1,472,381 1,472,381 
D<pr<rial:ion 1,548,358 680,BOB 182,044 1,704,269 380,206 1,365,642 300,370 6,181,697 

Total opB"al:inge<pB1ses 4,582,012 5,091,149 3,110,352 5,432681 1,540,730 1,466,980 2,865,182 24,089,066 
Op..-al:lng Income (loss) (4,582,012) (5,091,149) 1,291,825 7,185,472 (1,063,7~ (718,420) (1,481,32ZJ (4,459,356) 

NON-OPERATING REVBllUES (EXPBllSES): 
I nt..-est aid investment re1<rue 1,752 1,m (3,035) 35,857 541,328 1,429 579,108 
&;es aid oth..- miscalaiB'.llJS t""" 703,474 703,474 
M lscalaieous rerB1U9 58,894 145,931 22,915 6,904 232,444 
M iscellaiB'.llJS e<p819' (50,340) (50,340) 
Grents aid contributions 500,000 177,586 57,102 734,688 
I ntB"est e<pense (1 1658,8:@ (164,503) (1,823,37§2 

Total noo-opB"allngre1B1ue(e<penses) 1,752 58,471 (3.~ (977,064l 741,829 (164,503) 718,589 375,999 
lncome(loss) bltoreoontributions aid traisfB'S (4,580,260) (5,032,678) 1,288,790 6,208,388 (321,916) (882,923) (762,758) (4,063,357) 

~Ital a;set traisfB'S 41,669 9,199 1,053,963 202,249 1,307,0BO 
Traisf..-sln 4,565,938 6,893,287 244,855 305,171 2,000,000 137,180 14,146,431 
TrB1sfB"Sout (1,487,209) (2,509,703) (2,902,648) (11,515,264) (18,415,024) 
l:l>edal it..-n- l!'in (loss) on saleof a;pital msets 772 m 

Chai!J9in net position (1,459,B62l (639,123l (560,Q!!§J (5,062,0211 (16,7~ 1,117,077 (423,32!!) (7,044,~ 
Total net position- bajnnlng 21,733,923 10,526,436 2,442,428 16,427,670 12,203,072 48,255,164 10,437,947 122,026,640 

Prior peiod aljustment 1,505 1,505 
Total net position-B'ldng 20,274,061 9,887,313 1,882,333 11,365,649 12, 186,327 49,372,241 10,016,123 114,964,047 

Ch"1ge in net position p..- etiove (7,044,CIB) 
Internal s..-vicefunds are used by rraiagem"1t to charge the costs of catain rotivities to individual funds. The net rerenue (eq:iense) of ca1ain internal service 
funds is reported with Business-type Activities. (165,CH:il 

Ch"1ge in Business-type Activities in Net Assets per GJvernm...t-wide Fln"1cial Statements (7,219164) 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

G<M!rnmental 
Acti1'ties-

lnla'nal 
Serlice Fund; 

2,073,716 

2,073,716 

2,272,494 
324,948 

11,981 
35,845 

2,645,266 

(571.~ 

(1,418) 

27,589 

26,171 
(545,379) 

(545,37!!) 
1,072,788 

527,409 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Busines-type Acthities· Enterl!ise Fune& 
Go.ernmental 

BartleS\Alle Ccmmunlty Bartll!Slille Other Acthities~ 

Waste\Mlter Solid Municipal centerTrus Dewlopnent Enterprise Internal 
.2!!!!!!_ ~ Was.Fund Authoritl Authari!l Authori!l _f!:!!!!!!..._ Total SeNmFunds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Re:::Eipts from wstomrs (953) (483) 4,412,348 12,935,852 456,444 748,560 2,m,982 20,829,748 2,073,716 
Re::lipts from g-mtors aid amtributors 
Rapts from Investments 1,106 1,106 
Raptsfrcmt .... 
Payment for incentives End opDions (706,319) (708,319) 
f'atrnnls to suppliers (2,456,961) (2,256,638) (1,180,050) (3,415,579) (571,795) 134,100 (1,297,091) (11,044,014) (2,723,307) 
f'atrnnls to BTployE& (570,606) (2,172,295) (1,742,059) (596,595) (535,501) (5,617,056) 
Prior pBiod ajjust1TS1t _.u!QL 1,505 

Net cashprovided(used) by op1ntinga::tlvities (3,028,520) (4,429,416) 1,490,237 9,520,273 (711,948) 882,660 ~ 3,462,970 (649,591) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
OthEr inoorne 56,694 145,931 22,915 6,904 232,444 30,492 
lnt<rg:>Vimrnnta lnmme 500,000 177,586 57,102 734,688 
Receipts from tsces 
lnterfund IJ'lllSfB"sin (out) 3,120,398 4,392,783 (1,848,885) (11,020~ 303414 2,031,973 339,429 (2,681,2!fil 

Net cash provided (used) by non""lta 
finEl"ldngcdivities 3,120,398 ~ (1,848,885) (10,374,47!!} 503915 2,031,973 403,435 (1,714,1~ 30,492 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED RNANCING ACTIVITIES 
Procads from sale of ""Ital assets 11,923 11,923 
PUrchases of ""lta assets (331,210) (21,376) ( 1, 053,597) (87,527) (741,254) (236,173) (2,471,137) 
Cash hod by third paiy 
Procads from sale of d<tlt 3,292,533 3,292,533 
Prlndpa plid on ""ita debt (2,113,031) (381,402) (90,739) (2,585, 172) 
lntirest plidon ""ital debt ---- (1,660,363) (164,~ ~ (1,887,292) 

Net cash provided (use:I) by ""ita 111d raetEd 
finBldng a::livitles ~ ~ (1,053,597) (480,861) (87,52Zl (1~87.159) ___ill11W_ (3,639, 145) 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Business-~ Acll\oitles-Enterl!!se Fund; 
Go.iernmental 

Bartlesloille Canmunlty Bartlesloille Other Acti\ities~ 

Wastev..a.ter Solid Municipal Center Trust: Dewlqment Enterprise Internal 

~ Water Fund Waste Fund Authari!J! Authori!J! Authari!J! ~ Total SeNceFunds 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
lnvestmri incorre 1,753 1,m (3,035) 35,857 541,328 323 578,003 (1,420) 
Purdiase of lnvestnmts (506,820) (1) (10,4'16,180) (257,428) 79,144 (11,131,265) 
Sale of Investments 310,351 506,358 1,415,281 10,727,321 269,527 13,228,838 901,178 

Na cash provided (uso;I) by lnvestinga::tivitles 312104 ~ 1,412,245 317,018 283,900 348,994 2,675,576 899,758 

Na lna-eese(ds:Nme) in cash 111dcash 
equivSent.s 72,772 (1,018,048) (11,658) 1,627,474 114,696 785,236 280,659 

Cash 111d cash eqlfivaents, bajnning of YfB' ---- 1,248,546 106513 66,667 2,942,053 4,363,779 

Gash aid cash EqUivaents, end ofye;r $_JJi!!l.. - 2301498 94855 1694141 3,056,749 5,149,015 280,659 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Openting incorre (loss) $ (4,582,012) (5,091, 149) 1,291,825 7,185,472 (1,063,745) !7181420) ~ (3,754,776) (571,55Ql 

Act ustmentsto recondle operating imxxne (loss) to 
neltash pr<>Aded(used) byq>eratingactl\oitles: 

Depre:ia.Jon aid amrtizEtion eq:iense 1,548,358 680,808 182,044 1,704,269 380,206 1,385,642 324,091 6,205,418 
(Ina-ease) deaease in a:xounts re:Bvaile (953) (483) 10,169 271,281 (12,641) 218,495 485,888 
(Ina-ease) dei:rEesein Inventories 8,245 (71,378) (83,133) 
(Ina-ease) dei:raasein pn:pad ecpenses (1,270) (1,270) 
P2r,lnmts to relaed paiies (50,340) (50,340) 
Prior period a:ljustlr811 1,505 1,505 
I na-eese (dei:rEese) In llXXlUnts pllfabl• (1,431) (30,454) 1,122 359,251 (10,291) 215,438 29,332 562,967 (78,041) 
I na-eese ( dei:rEese) in def Emd n•1enue (7,900) (4,628) (12,528) 
lna-eese(dei:raase) In pllfroll ll!llilities ____@l_ ~ _2!!!]_ 2,425 _ill§)_ 89,259 

Tota a:ljust1TS1ts 1,553,492 ~~ 2,334,801 351,799 11601 1080 516,429 7,217,746 (78,041) 

Na cash provided (used) by opentlnga::tivities $ (3,028,520) (4,429,416) ~ 9,520,273 v11,946l 882,660 ~ 3,462,970 !649,591! 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Net Position - Fiduciary Funds 

June 30, 2013 

Mausoleun HousingTIF 
Endownent Districts 

ASSETS 
Cash ard cash equvalerts $ 10,724 26,270 
Taxes receivable 
Other receivables 33 82 

Total a5Sel:s 10,757 26,352 

LI ABI LI Tl ES 
Refi.rds payable ard other liabilities 5,000 

Total liabilities 5,000 

NET POSITION 
Held in trl.51: for berefits ard $ 
other purposes 10,757 21,352 
Total ret position 10,757 21,352 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

HotelTIF 
District 

11,656 

11,656 

11,656 
11,656 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Mausole1.m Hotel Tl F 
Endownent Tl F Districts District 

ADDITIONS: 
Property taxes for specific purposes $ 299,251 
Sales ard niscellaneous taxes 23,764 220,921 
I nvestrnent earnirgs (loss) 427 750 
Total aclditiors 427 323,765 220,921 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Gereral governmert 294 216,807 
Interest expense 72,659 
Principal payments 238,702 
Total deductions 311,655 216,807 

Charge in net position 427 12, 110 4,114 
Net position - begimirg 10,330 9,242 7,542 
Net position- endirg $ 10,757 21,352 11,656 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.A. INTRODUCTION 

The financial statements of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma (the City) are prepared in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The City's reporting 
entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board - (GASB) 
pronouncements. Proprietary funds and similar component units apply Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board 
(APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements 
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. The 
following represent the more significant accounting and reporting policies and practices 
of the City. 

1.B. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma is a charter city in which citizens elect five council members 
by ward. The council members elect one ofthese members as mayor. The accompanying 
financial statements present the City's primary government and component units over 
which the City exercises significant influence. Significant influence or accountability is 
based primarily on operational or financial relationships with the City (as distinct from 
legal relationships). 

The component units of the City - Bartlesville Development Corporation, Bartlesville 
Development Authority, Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority and Bartlesville 
Redevelopment Trust Authority - issue separately audited financial statements. Copies 
of component unit reports may be obtained from the City's Finance Department. 

Due to restrictions of the State Constitution relating to the issuance of municipal debt, 
the City created public trusts to finance City services with revenue bonds or other non­
general obligation financing, and provide for multi-year contracting. Financing services 
by these public trusts are solely for the benefit of the City. Public trusts created to provide 
financing services are blended into the City's primary government although retaining 
separate legal identity. Component units that do not meet the criteria for blending are 
reported discretely. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.B. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY (continued) 

Component units are reported in the City's basic financial statements in accordance with GASB 
61 as shown in the following table: 

Blended Component 
Units Reported with the 

Primary Government 

Bartlesville Municipal 
Authority 

Bartlesville Community 
Center Trust Authority 

Bartlesville Library 
Trust Authority 

Bartlesville History 
Museum Trust Authority 

Adult Center Trust 
Authority 

Brief Description 
of Activity's 

Relationship to City 

Finance projects and development for the City's 
water and wastewater utilities. The City Council 
is the governing body. Assets financed by the 
Trust are managed by City employees who 
provide services to citizens. 

Develop, finance and operate the Community 
Center for cultural and recreational activities for 
the citizens of Bartlesville. Their Board consists 
of eight members appointed by the City Council 
and one Council member. 

Encourage, finance and promote the public 
library. The City Council appoints members of 
the Trust Authority Board. City employees 
manage trust assets and provide services to 
citizens. 

Establish, improve, maintain, administer and 
operate facilities for use as a history museum. 
Their Board consists of nine members, one of 
whom must be a member of the City Council. 
Members are appointed by the Mayor with the 
approval of City Council. 

Encourage, finance and promote cultural and 
recreational activities for the older citizens of 
Bartlesville. Their Board consists of six members 
appointed by the City Council. (Classified as 
Governmental Special Revenue prior to July 1, 
2010) 

Reporting 
Funds 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

Special Revenue 
Fund 

Special Revenue 
Fund 

Enterprise Fund 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.B. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY (continued) 

Blended Component 
Units Reported with the 

Primary Government 

Bartlesville Redevelopment 
Trust Authority 

Bartlesville Development 
Corporation 

Bartlesville Development 
Authority 

Brief Description 
of Activity's 

Relationship to City 

Develop, redevelop, restore and beautify 
a certain portion of central Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma jurisdictional boundaries. 
(Classified as Discretely Presented prior 
to July 1, 2010) 

Develop, finance and promote economic 
development activities. The City Council 
appoints three members of the Board 
and the Bartlesville Area Chamber of 
Commerce appoints three members. 
These six members then appoint the 
other three members. The City Council 
reviews the BDC budget, as well as 
approves any incentive awards. The City 
funds this program with y,; cent sales tax. 

Finances certain facilities for the purpose 
of promoting economic development in 
the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma and 
surrounding areas. 

Reporting 
Funds 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise Fund 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

Government-wide Financial Statements: 

The statement of net position and statement of activities display information about the 
reporting government as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except 
fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between governmental and business-type 
activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, 
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange revenues. Business type activities 
are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between the expenses and program 
revenues directly associated with the different governmental functions and business­
type activities to arrive at the net revenue or expense of the function or activity prior to 
the use of taxes and other general revenues. Program revenues include (1) fees, fines, 
and service charges generated by the program or activity, (2) operating grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational requirements of the program 
or activity, and (3) capital grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the 
capital requirement of the program or activity. The policy for allocating indirect expenses 
to functions is on a percentage basis. 

Fund Financial Statements: 

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which 
is considered to be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing 
a separate set of self-balancing accounts, which constitute its assets, liabilities, fund 
equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three major 
categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major 
funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if 
it is the primary operating fund of the City or meets the following criteria: 

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual 
governmental or enterprise fund are at least ten percent (10%) of the 
corresponding total for all funds of that category or type, and 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued) 

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual 
governmental fund or enterprise fund are at least five percent (5%) of the 
corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined. 

c. A fund not meeting the criteria of (a) or (b) except that management has 
elected to report the fund as a major fund due to its significance to the users 
of the financial statements. 

The funds of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma are described below: 

Governmental Fund Types: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the primary fund of the City, which accounts for all 
financial transactions not accounted for in other funds and certain Public Trust activities 
that require separate accountability for services rendered. 

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of 
specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are 
legally or administratively restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Service Fund - As prescribed by State law, the Debt Service Fund receives all ad 
valorem taxes paid to the City for the retirement of general obligation bonded debt. Such 
revenues are used for the payment of principal and interest on the City's general 
obligation bonds. 

Capital Projects Funds - The Capital Projects Funds account for major capital 
improvements which are financed from the City's general obligation bond issues, certain 
federal grants and other specific receipts. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements . 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued) 

Proprietary Fund Types: 

Enterprise Funds-The City's Enterprise Funds are used to account for the operations that 
are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the 
intent of the governing body is that costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges. 

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange 
transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Non-operating revenues 
of the proprietary funds include such items as investment earnings, interest expense and 
subsides. 

Internal Service Funds - (Included in governmental activities in government-wide 
statements.) The City's Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of 
services provided by one department to other departments of the City. 

Fund 
Workers' Compensation 

Health Insurance 

Auto Collision Insurance 

Stabilization Reserve 

Brief Description 
Accounts for the revenues and expenditures of the City's 
workers' compensation plan. 

Accounts for the revenues and expenditures of the City's 
health insurance plan. 

Accounts for the revenues and expenditures of the City's 
auto insurance plan. 

Accounts for the funds set aside to be used only in certain 
limited and unusual circumstances. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued) 

Fiduciary Fund Types: 

Trust Funds - (Not included in government-wide statements.) Trust Funds are used to 
account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity. Expendable Trust Funds are 
accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary funds. No non-expendable 
trust funds or pension funds are used and/or maintained. 

Fund 
Mausoleum Endowment Fund 

Brief Description 
Accounts for the revenue and expenditures of the 
mausoleum. Comprised initially of monies on deposit for 
the mausoleum's care when the City accepted the 
mausoleum. 

Agency Funds - (Not included in government-wide statements.) Agency Funds are used 
to account for assets held by the City as an agent for individuals, private organizations, 
and other governmental funds. Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal 
liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations. 

TIF Districts Fund 

Hotel TIF District Fund 

Brief Description 

Accounts for ad valorem and general sales taxes that are to 
be used to fund infrastructure improvements to the 
designated Tax Increment Financing (TIF) areas. 

Accounts for sales taxes and hotel/motel taxes that are to 
be used to fund the Hilton Garden Inn. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued) 

Major and Non-Major Funds 

The funds are further classified as major or Non-Major as follows: 

Fund 

Major: 

General Fund 

Special Revenue Fund: 

Debt Service Fund 

Capital Project Fund: 

Capital Improvement Sales 
Tax Fund 

Enterprise Funds: 

Wastewater Fund 

Water Fund 

Solid Waste Fund 

Bartlesville Municipal 
Authority 

Bartlesville Community 
Center Trust Authority 

Bartlesville Development 
Authority 

Brief Description 

See above for description. 

See above for description. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to a sales 
tax issue restricted for capital improvements 

Accounts for activities of the public trust in providing 
wastewater services to the public. 

Accounts for activities of the public trust in providing water 
services to the public. 

Accounts for activities of the public trust in providing solid 
waste services to the public. 

See above for description. 

See above for description. 

See above for description. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued) 

Non-Major: 

Special Revenue Funds: 

Bartlesville History 
Museum Trust Authority 

E-911 Fund 

Special Library Fund 

Special Museum Fund 

Economic Development 
Fund 

Bartlesville Library Trust 
Authority 

Restricted Donations Fund 

Municipal Airport Fund 

Golf Course Memorial 
Fund 

Justice Assistance Grant 
Fund (JAG) 

Police Grant Fund 

Neighborhood Park Fund 

Cemetery Perpetual 
Care Fund 

Memorial Stadium 
Operating Fund 

Brief Description 

See above for description. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures of the E-911 
service that is legally restricted for public safety use. 

Accounts for State Library Assistance and library 
donations which are provided to the library for 
operations. 

Accounts for museum grants and donations that are 
provided primarily by the BHMTA. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures of promoting 
economic diversification. 

See blended component units above for description. 

Accounts for receipts and expenditures of donations that 
are restricted for specific purposes. 

See above for description. 

Accounts for donations and proceeds of an annual 
memorial golf tournament. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to the 
Justice Assistance Grcint. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to grants. 

Accounts for the receipt and expenditures of 
development fees that are reserved for use in the various 
parks of the City. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures of the 
cemetery's upkeep in accordance with State law. 

Accounts for receipt of stadium fees and transfers from 
the City for capital improvements. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued) 

Fund 

Non-Major: (continued) 

Capital Project Funds: 

Capital Improvement -
Wastewater Fund 

Capital Improvement -
Wastewater Regulatory 

Fund 

Capital Improvement -
City Hall Fund 

Capital Improvement -
Park and Recreation Fund 

Capital Improvement -
Storm Sewer Fund 

Community Development 
Block Grant Fund 

2005 G.O. Bond Fund 

2007 G.O. Bond Fund 

2008A G.O. Bond Fund 

2008B G.O. Bond Fund 

2009 G.O. Bond Fund 

2010 G.O. Bonds Fund 

2012 G.O. Bonds Fund 

Capital Reserve Fund 

Brief Description 

Accounts for the revenues and expenditures associated 
with improving the wastewater system. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with 
the wastewater capital investment fees, which are 
assessed as $1.00/1,000 gallons of billable wastewater. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with 

improving City Hall. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with 
improving the parks and recreation facilities. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with 
improving the storm sewer system. 

Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to the 
Community Development Block Grant. 

Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2005 G.O. Bond. 

Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2007 G.O. Bond. 

Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2008A G.O. Bond. 

Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2008B G.O. Bond. 

Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2009 G.O. Bond. 

Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2010 G.O. Bond. 

Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2012 G.O. Bond. 

Accounts for proceeds and expenditures associated with 

the City's capital reserve ordinance. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued) 

Fund 

Non-Major: (continued) 

Proprietary Funds: 

Adams Municipal 
Golf Course 

Sooner Pool 

Frontier Pool 

Adult Center Trust Authority 

Bartlesville Redevelopment 
Trust Authority 

Bartlesville Development 
Corporation 

Brief Description 

Accounts for revenues and expenses of the municipal golf 
course. 

Accounts for revenues and expenses of Sooner Pool. 

Accounts for revenues and expenses of Frontier Pool. 

See above for description. 

See above for description. 

See above for description. 

1.0. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within 

the various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are 

recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Measurement Focus 

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities both 

governmental and business-like activities are presented using the. economic resources 

measurement focus as defined in item b. below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or 

the "economic resources" measurement focus is used, as appropriate: 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.D. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: (continued) 

Measurement Focus (continued) 

a. All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus. 
Only current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance 
sheets. Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable 
financial resources during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their 
measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period. 

b. The proprietary funds utilize an "economic resources" measurement focus. The 
accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of net 
income, financial position and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current 
or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity 
is classified as net position. 

c. The trust fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement focus. The 
accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of net 
income, financial position and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current 
or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Trust fund equity is 
classified as net position. 

d. Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; 
therefore, measurement focus is not applicable to them. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities both 
governmental and business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of 
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned 
and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and 
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.D. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: (continued) 

Basis of Accounting (continued) 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds and agency funds are presented on 
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, 
revenues are recognized when "measurable and available". Measurable means knowing 
or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available means collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. Expenditures 
(including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except 
for general obligation bond principal and interest which are reported when due. 

All proprietary funds and trust funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are 
recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 

1.E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Cash and Investments 

For the purposes of these financial statements, "cash and cash equivalents" includes all 
demands and savings accounts, and certificates of deposits or short-term investments 
with an original maturity of three months or less. 

Investments are carried at fair value. Fair value is based on quoted market price. 
Additional cash and investment disclosures are presented in Note 2. 

lnterfund Receivables and Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds 
that may result in amounts owed between funds. lnterfund receivables and payables 
between funds within governmental activities or business type activities are eliminated 
in the statement of Net Position. See Note 5 for details of interfund transactions, 
including receivables and payables at year-end. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (continued) 

Receivables 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year­
end and not yet received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based 
upon historical trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable. Major receivable 
balances for the governmental activities include sales and use taxes, franchise taxes, 
grants, police fines, and ambulance fees. Business-type activities report utilities and 
interest earnings as its major receivables. 

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds include 
revenue accruals such as sales tax, franchise tax, and grants and other similar 
intergovernmental revenues since they are usually both measurable and available. Non­
exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the fund financial 
statements in accordance with modified accrual, but not deferred in the government­
wide financial statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and investment 
earnings are recorded when earned only if paid within 60 days since they would be 
considered both measurable and available. Proprietary fund material receivables consist 
of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. Utility accounts receivable and 
interest earnings comprise the majority of proprietary fund receivables. Allowances for 
uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic aging 
of accounts receivable. 

Deposit with Third-Party Administrator 

The City provides life and health insurance benefits to its employees as a participant in 
the Municipal Assurance Group, a public entity risk pool. The City was classified as a 
Class I municipality in this plan. Class I municipalities fund the costs of coverage based 
upon an anticipated contribution and claim cost. To the extent the funded 
contributions are in excess of benefits paid, amounts are refundable to the City or can 
be used to reduce future contributions or any future claims. This plan has been 
discontinued but some funds remain on deposit with the third party administrator to 
pay claim run out on claims incurred prior to June 30, 2002. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (continued) 

The City has notes payable to Oklahoma Water Resource Board payable in semi-annual 
installments. The semi-annual payments are made by the Bank of Oklahoma from 
accounts prefunded in monthly installments by the City. 

Inventory 

Inventories for the Enterprise Funds are capitalized at cost and charged to expense on 
the first-in, first-out and average cost basis. Inventories for all other funds are 
insignificant and purchases of such items are expensed. 

Fixed Assets 

The accounting treatment of property, plant and equipment (fixed assets) depends on 
whether the assets are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund 
operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund financial 
statements. 

Government-wide Statements 

In the government-wide financial statements, fixed assets are accounted for as capital 
assets. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual 
is unavailable, except for donated fixed assets, which are recorded at their estimated fair 
value at the date of donation. 

Prior to July 1, 2002, governmental funds' infrastructure assets were not capitalized. 
Since that time, all governmental infrastructure assets have been recorded as acquired. 
The governmental infrastructure assets for the preceding 20 years were recorded at their 
actual historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual was unavailable, as of July 1, 
2006. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (continued) 

Fixed Assets (continued) 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the 
Statement of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net 
Position. Depreciation is recorded over the assets1 estimated useful lives using the 
straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset 
is as follows: 

Buildings 
Other Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 
Office Machinery and Equipment 
Vehicles 
Infrastructure 

Fund Financial Statements 

15-50 years 
5-100 years 
10-40 years 
2-15 years 
5-15 years 
25-50 years 

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in governmental fund operations are 
accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. 
Fixed assets used in proprietary fund operations are accounted in the same manner as in 
the government-wide statements. 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets include cash and investments of the proprietary fund that are legally 
restricted as to their use. The primary restricted assets are related to promissory note 
trustee accounts. 

Long-Term Debt 

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in 
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are 
reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (continued) 

Long-Term Debt (continued) 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are 
reported as liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists 
primarily of notes payable, general obligation bonds, accrued compensated absences, 
and workers' compensation claims payable. 

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as a liability in the fund financial 
statements. The debt proceeds are reported as revenue and payment of principal and 
interest reported as expenditures. The accounting for proprietary funds is the same in 
the fund statements as it is in the government-wide statements. 

Compensated Absences 

Full-time permanent employees are granted vacation benefits in varying amounts to 
specified maximums depending on tenure with the City. Sick leave accrues to full-time 
permanent employees to specified maximums. Generally, after meeting certain 
minimum accruals and service requirements, employees are entitled up to ten percent of 
their sick leave balance and all accrued vacation leave and compensatory time balances 
upon retirement. 

The estimated current portion of the liability for vested vacation and compensatory time 
attributable to the City's governmental funds is recorded as an expenditure and liability 
in the respective funds. The amounts attributable to proprietary funds and similar 
component units are charged to expense and credited to a corresponding liability in the 
applicable fund or component unit. The estimated liabilities include required salary­
related payments. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (continued) 

Equity Classifications 

Government-wide Statements 

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - consists of capital assets including 
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the 
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net position - consists of net position with constraints placed on the use 
either by (1) external groups such as creditors, granters, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments, (2) law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation, or (3) external contracts. 

c. Unrestricted net position - all other net position that do not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt". 

It is the City's policy to first use restricted net position prior to the use of unrestricted net position 
when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position 
are available. 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is divided into five 
classifications based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to observe constraints 
imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental funds. The classifications are as 
follows: 

a. Non-spendable - The non-spendable fund balance category includes amounts that 
cannot be spent because they are not in spendable form, or legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (continued) 

Equity Classifications (continued) 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements (continued) 

b. Restricted- Fund balance is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the use 
of resources are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), 
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or is imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation (City ordinances). 

Enabling legislation authorizes the City to assess, levy, charge, or otherwise mandate 
payment of resources (from external resource providers) and includes a legally 
enforceable requirement that those resources be used only for the specific purposes 
stipulated in the legislation. Legal enforceability means that the City can be compelled 
by an external party-such as citizens, public interest groups, or the judiciary to use 
resources created by enabling legislation only for the purpose specified by the legislation. 

c. Committed -The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be 
used only for specific purposes imposed by (ordinance or resolution) of City Council. 
Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City Council 
removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (ordinance or 
resolution) it employed to previously commit those amounts. In contrast to fund balance 
that is restricted by enabling legislation, committed fund balance classification may be 
redeployed for other purposes with appropriate due process. Constraints imposed on 
the use of committed amounts are imposed by City Council, separate from the 
authorization to raise the underlying revenue; therefore, compliance with those 
constraints are not considered to be legally enforceable. Committed fund balance also 
incorporates contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have 
been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (continued) 

d. Assigned-Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used 
by the City for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted 
or committed. In governmental funds other than the General Fund, assigned fund 
balance represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or committed. In the 
General Fund, assigned amounts represent intended uses established by City Council or 
a City official delegated that authority by City Charter, ordinance or resolution. 

e. Unassigned - Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General 
Fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications. In 
other governmental funds, the unassigned classification is used only to report a deficit 
balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been 
restricted, committed, or assigned. The City applies restricted resources first when 
expenditures are incurred for purposes for which either restricted or unrestricted 
{committed, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available. Similarly, within the 
unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are reduced first followed by assigned, 
and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which 
amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used. 

1.F. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND EXPENSES 

Sales Tax 

The City presently levies a three-cent sales tax on taxable sales within the City. The sales 
tax is collected by the Oklahoma Tax Commission and remitted to the City in the month 
following receipt by the Tax Commission. The Tax Commission receives the sales tax 
approximately one month after collection by vendors. The Sales Tax is allocated among 
three funds: The General Fund, the Economic Development Fund, and the Sales Tax 
Capital Improvement Fund. Seventy-five percent {75%) of the tax collected is deposited 
in the General Fund, eight and one-third percent (8 1/3%} is deposited in the Economic 
Development Fund, and sixteen and two-thirds percent {16 2/3%) is deposited in the 
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund. Sales taxes collected by the State in June and July 
{which represent sales for May and June) and received by the City in July and August have 
been accrued and are included under the caption "Due from other governments". 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POU Cl ES (continued) 

1.F. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND EXPENSES (continued) 

Property Tax 

Under State law, municipalities are limited in their ability to levy a property tax. Such tax 
may only be levied to repay principal and interest on general obligation bonded debt 
approved by voters and any court-assessed judgments. Property taxes attach as an 
enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied annually on November 1 
and are due one-half by December 31 and one-half by March 31. Property taxes unpaid 
are attached by an enforceable lien on the property the day after the due date. The 
Treasurer of Washington County bills and collects the property taxes and remits to the 
City its portion in the month following collection. In the fund financial statements, 
property taxes are recorded as revenue in the period levied to the extent they are 
collected within 60 days of year-end. 
Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes 
all revenue and expenses not related to capital and related financing, noncapital 
financing, or investing activities. 

Cigarette, Tobacco and Tobacco Products Tax 

Beginning in January 2005, the City receives tax levied on wholesalers for cigarettes, 
tobacco and tobacco products. The tax is collected by the Oklahoma Tax Commission and 
remitted to the City in the month following receipt by the Tax Commission. The Tax 
Commission receives the tax approximately one month after accumulation by 
wholesalers. The cigarette, tobacco and tobacco products tax is allocated among three 
funds: The General Fund, the Economic Development Fund, and the Sales Tax Capital 
Improvement Fund. Seventy-five percent (75%) of the tax collected is deposited in the 
General Fund, eight and a third percent (8 1/3%) is deposited in the Economic 
Development Fund, and sixteen and two-thirds (16 2/3%) is deposited in the Sales Tax 
Capital Improvement Fund. The cigarette, tobacco and tobacco products tax collected by 
the State in June and July (which represents collections for May and June) and received 
by the City in July and August have been accrued and are included under the caption "Due 
from other governments". 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued} 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued} 

1.F. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND EXPENSES (continued) 

Expenditures and Expenses 

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both 
governmental and business-type activities. 

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows: 

Governmental Funds - by character: Current (further classified by function) 
Debt Service 
Capital Outlay 

Proprietary Fund - by Operating and Non-Operating 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial 
resources. Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources. 

lnterfund Transfers 

Permanent re-allocations of resources between funds of the reporting entity are 
classified as interfund transfers. For the purposes of the statement of activities, all 
interfund transfers between individual governmental funds have been eliminated. 

1.G. STABILIZATION RESERVE FUND 

On March 21, 2011 the City Council adopted an ordinance which established 
requirements for a stabilization reserve. This ordinance requires that the General Fund, 
Water Operating Fund, Wastewater Operating Fund, and Sanitation Fund set aside a 
certain amount each year which will be committed for the purpose of stabilization. 

The ordinance also established a minimum and maximum amount that must be set aside 
for this purpose. The amount committed for stabilization for each fund should be 
between 16% and 35% of budgeted annual non-capital operating expenses. If the 
amounts committed for stabilization are less than the minimum required amounts, then 
2% of budgeted annual non-capital operating expenses must be set aside each year until 
such minimum is met. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.G. STABILIZATION RESERVE FUND (continued) 

Amounts committed for stabilization may be used only in certain limited and unusual 
circumstances that must be declared to exist by a 4/Sth's majority of the City Council. The 
circumstances differ depending on whether the amounts to be used are in excess of the 
minimum required balance or below this level. 

For amounts in excess of the minimum required balances, one of the following criteria 
must be declared by the City Council: 

i. Expenditures for emergency situations for life, health, or public safety issues for 
which no existing appropriation exists; 

ii. Situations where a significant revenue decline arises that could not have 
reasonably been foreseen, and for which new revenue is not available and 
transfers of existing appropriations are not considered feasible or appropriate in 
maintaining existing service levels; 

iii. Correcting the results of an inaccurate estimate, accounting error, or budgeting 
error; 

iv. Expenditures where the proposed use is of a nonoperational nature involving 
capital or technical purchases having a useful life of greater than five years that 
will improve the efficiency of the City government. These efficiency 
improvements should result in tangible benefits that can be measured financially, 
through better service to the citizens, or in increased productivity for City 
employees; 

v. Expenditures where the proposed use is of a nonrecurring nature, such as a study, 
start-up costs of a program whose ongoing costs are otherwise funded, or 
matching funds for a grant. These expenditures should result in tangible benefits 
that can be measured financially, through better service to the citizens, or in 
increased productivity for City employees. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
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June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1.G. STABILIZATION RESERVE FUND (continued) 

1.H. 

For amounts that are below the minimum required balances, one of the following criteria 
must be declared by the City Council: 

i. Expenditures for emergency situations for life, health, or public safety issues for 
which no existing appropriation exists; 

ii. Situations where a significant revenue decline arises that could not have 
reasonably been foreseen, and for which new revenue is not available and 
transfers of existing appropriations are not considered feasible or appropriate in 
maintaining exiting service levels; 

iii. Correcting the results of an inaccurate estimate, accounting error, or budgeting 
error. 

As of June 30, 2013, the City had the following balances committed for stabilization: 

Amount Original stabilization 
Committed Budgeted as% of 

for Operating Budgeted 
stabilization Expenses Expenses 

General $ 1,393,367 19,183,252 7.3% 
Wast.eNaier 255,994 2,912,124 8.8% 
Wai er 506,798 4,589,691 11.0% 
Sanitaiion 342,291 3,051,427 11.2% 

$ 2,498,450 29,599,914 8.4% 

USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures; 
accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued} 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued} 

1.1. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

By its nature as a local government unit, the City and its component units are subject to 
various federal, state, and local laws and contractual regulations. 

1.J. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES OR NET POSITION 

Title 11, Section 17-211 of the Oklahoma Statutes prohibits the creation of a deficit fund 
balance in any individual fund of the City (excluding public trusts). At June 30, 2013, the 
City reported no individual fund deficits. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 2- DEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS AND COLLATERAL 

The following is a table of deposits and investments of the City at June 30, 2013 by type. 

Maturities in Years 
Credit Carrying Less Than 
Rating Value On Demand One 1-5 

Type Deposits: 
Petty Cash N/A $ 2,775 2,775 
Demand Deposits N/A 8,755,743 8,755,743 
Time Deposits NIA 14,502,569 10,671,623 3,830,946 

Total Deposits 23,261,087 
Investments: 

Corporate Socks and Bonds 
Community Center NIA 4,715,400 
Library Trust Authority AAAAA 11,215 

Agencies of the U.S <?ovt. 
GNMAIFHLBIFNMAIFFCR AAA 14,595,648 

Mutual Funds 
Library Trust Authority AAA-AAAAA 1,105,099 

Total Investments: 20,427,362 

Note Payments held in trust and 
cash with fi s::al agent 209,979 

Total: $ 43,898,428 8,758,518 10,671,623 3,830,946 

Reconciliation to S:atement of Net Position: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

Government-wide $ 4,747,371 
Tl F Districts 26,270 

Investments: 
Government-wide 36,681,788 
MaU&>leum 10,724 

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
Government-wide 1,342,131 

Restricted Investments: 
Government-wide 1,090,144 

Total: $ 43,898,428 

Custodial Credit Risk - All of the City's deposits at financial institutions were either covered by 
FDIC insurance or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution. 

Interest Rate Risk - As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising 
interest rates, the City's investment policy limits the City's investment portfolio to maturities of 
not more than two years. 
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NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

3.A. CAPITAL ASSET ACTIVITY - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Capital asset activity for governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2013 was as 
follows: 

Governmental Activities 
Ending Ending 

Balance Balance 
June 30, June 30, 

Class 2012 Additions Deletions Transfers 2013 

Capital assets, not reing depreciata:t 
Land $ 3,360,533 3,360,533 
Comtn.dion in progress 2,549,615 6,420,819 (2,246,930) 6,723,504 

Total capital imats, not reing depreciated 5,910,148 6,420,819 (2,246,930) 10,084,037 

Capital assets, oong depreciated: 
I nfrastructtre and improvements 84,138,312 306, 156 2,040,783 86,485,251 
Bl.ii dings 13,020,414 7,699 34,901 13,063,014 
Eqt..ipment and furniture 11,038,768 1,597,262 (21,595) (1, 118,850) 11,495,585 

Total capital imats, reing depreciated 108,197,494 1,911,117 (21,595) 956,834 111,043,850 

Less acarnll at ed depreciation for: 
I nfrastru::ture and improvements (26,700,109) (2,686,330) (29,386,439) 
Bt..ildings (5,807,113) (498,067) (6,305,180) 
Eqt..ipment and furnittre (7,716, 199) (612,082) 5,704 (8,322,577) 

Total accunllated depreciation (40,223,421) (3, 796,479) 5,704 (44,014,196) 

Total capital imats, oong depreciated, na 67,974,073 (1,885,362) (15,891) 956,834 67,029,654 

Governmental activities capital imats, na $ 73,884,221 4,535,457 (15,891) (1,290,096) 77,113,691 

On October 16, 2010, the BDC received a quit-claim deed from the City of Bartlesville for the 
Sunset Industrial Park. The land was given to the BDC on a condition that they would maintain, 
insure, and market it as a possible location for local business development. With the quit-claim 
deed, the Bartlesville City Council has the right to ask for the return of the deed and the property 
after twelve months. As of November 4, 2013, the Council has not requested the return of the 

land. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
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June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 3- CAPITAL ASSETS (continued) 

3.B. CAPITAL ASSET ACTIVITY - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 

Capital asset activity for business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2013, was as 
follows: 

Business-type Activities 
Ending Ending 
Balance Balance 

Class June 30, 2012 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2013 

Capital assets, net being depreciated: 
Land $ 4,515,639 4,515,639 
Works of Art 46,137 46,137 
Construction In progress 193,730 756,254 949,984 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 4,755,506 756,254 5,511,760 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
I nfrastruc:tl.re and improvements 77,469,198 86,241 163,546 77,718,985 
BLildings 147,258,315 (180,010) 147,078,305 
Equipment and furniture 11,817,539 327,762 (356,551) 1,126,550 12,915,300 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 236,545,052 414,003 (536,561) 1,290,096 237,712,590 

Less ac:c:tJllU at ed depreciation for: 
Infrastructure and improvements (38,127,243) (2,043,635) (40,170,878) 
BLildngs ( 42,407 ,901) (3,675,207) 180,010 (45,903,098) 
Equipment and furniture (9,512,776) (483,207) 356,551 (9,639,432) 

Total ac:a.muated depreciation (90,047,920) (6,202,049) 536,561 (95,713,408) 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, riet 146,497,132 (5,788,046) 1,290,096 141,999,182 

Business-type capital assets $ 151,252,638 (5,031,792) 1,290,096 147,510,942 

3.C. DEPRECIATION CHARGES 

Depreciation expense by functional category for the governmental type funds was as 
follows: 

Functional Category 

Gere-al Govement 
PL.blic Safety 
PL.blic Works 
Cuture ard Recreation 

Total depreciation 

$ 

Amount 

733,821 
400,567 

2,212,291 
449,800 

$ 3,796,479 
=========== 
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NOTE 4- lONG-TERM DEBT 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2013: 

General Workers' 
Obligation Comp Accrued 

Bonds Nd:es Claims Compensated 
Payable Payable liablli~ Absences Total 

Long-term debt, July 1, 2012 $ 15,910,000 45,929,868 804,483 794,516 63,438,867 

Debt issued 3,000,000 2,792,533 319,689 26,788 6,139,010 

Debt retired {2,700,000} 2,924,798 {135,477) 89,321 

Long-term debt, June 30, 2013 $ 16,210,000 51,647,199 988,695 821,304 69,667,198 

Amount due in one year $ 2,700,000 2,264,960 988,695 821,304 6,774,959 

4.A. GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS TO BE REPAID THROUGH GOVERNMENTAL TYPE 

ACTIVITY 

Under state law, the City annually levies taxes for the retirement of general obligation bonds 
computed by dividing the original principal amount of bonds by the number of tax years the 
bonds will be outstanding. State law also requires that a specific fund be established for the 
retirement of the general obligation bonds. The fund established is the City's Debt Service Fund. 

General obligation bonds payable at June 30, 2013, are comprised of the following issues: 

On November 1, 2012, $3,C00,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2012, serial bonds Current 

due in annual installrrents of $330,000, except for a final installment of $360,000 Long-term 

through November 1, 2022; seni-annual interest at rates varying from 1.8% to 1.05%. Total 

On Decerrber 1, 2010, $5,COO,COO General Obligation Bonds, Series 2010, serial bonds Current 

due in annual installrrents of $710,000, except for a final installrrent of $740,000 Long-term 

through Deceni:Jer 1, 2018; seni-annual interest at rates varying from2.15% to .75%. Total 

On September 1, 2009, $3,000,000 General Obligation Bonds Series 2009, due in annual Current 

installments of $330,000 through September 1, 2020; seni-annual interest at rates Long-term 

varying from2.7°/o to 5.7%. Total 

On September 1, 2008, $2,000,000 General Obligation Bonds Series 2008B, due in 

annual installrrents of $220,COO through September 1, 2018; seni-annual interest at 

rates varying from2.7°/o to 5.7%. 

Current 
Long-term 

Total 

$ 

3,000,000 

3,000,000 

$ 710,000 

3,580,000 

4,290,000 

330,000 

2,010,000 

2,340,000 

220,000 

1,120,000 
1,340,000 
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June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 4-LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

4.A. GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS TO BE REPAID THROUGH GOVERNMENTAL TYPE 
ACTIVITY (continued) 

On June 1, 2008, $4,000,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A, due in annual 

instalhrents of $440,000, except for a final installment of $480,000 through June 1, 
2018; serri-annual interest at rates varying from2.7°/o to 4.75%. 

On April 1, 2007, $4,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007, due in annual 
installments of $500,000fromApril 1, 2009 through April 1, 2017; serri-annual interest 
at rates varying from 3.40% to 4.75%. 

On May 1, 2005, $4,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2005, due in annual 
installrrents of $500,000 from May 1, 2007 through May 1, 2015; serri-annual interest 
at rates varying from3.05% to 3.9%. 

Total current portion 
Total long-term portion 

Total general obligation bonds 

Current 
Long-term 

Total 

Current 
Long-term 

Total 

Current 
Long-term 

Total 

4.B NOTES PAYABLE TO BE REPAID BY BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY 

Notes payable at June 30, 2013 are comprised of the following obligations: 

Note payable by the BMA to the Oklahoma Water Resources Board, proceeds of 
$743,591 were used to refinance an interim construction loan on Noverrber 19, 2002, 

$ 

440,000 
1,800,000 
2,240,000 

500,000 
1,500,000 
2,000,000 

500,000 
500,000 

1,000,000 

2,700,000 
13,510,000 

$ 16,210,000 

principle payments of $19,006 are due serri-annually starting March 15, 2003. This Current $ 38,133 
305,063 note is interest free, but is subject to a 0.5% adninistrative fee. The note will mature Long-term 

M arch 15, 20'22. Total 

Note payable by the BMA to the Oklahoma Water Resources Board, proceeds of 
$726,003 were used to refinance an interim construction loan on March 31, 2004, 
principle payments of $18, 150 are due serri-annually starting Septerrber 15, 2004. 
This note bears no interest but is subject to a 1/2% adninistrative fee. The note will 
mature March 15, 2024. 

Note payable by the BMA to the Oklahoma Water Resources Board, proceeds of 

$552,498 were used to refinance an interim construction loan on March 31, 2004, 
principle payments of $13,812 are due serri-annually starting Septerrber 15, 2004. 
This note bears no interest but is subject to a 1/2% adninistrative fee. The note will 
mature March 15, 2024. 

Note payable by the BMA to Bank of Arrerica proceeds of $3,030,000 were used to 

refinance three variable interest rate loans with Oklahoma Water Resources Board to 
a fixed interest rate of 3.8% per annum on March 1, 2005. Principal and interest are 
due serriannually starting on October 1, 2005. Principal payments range from 

$130,000 to $175,000. This note matures March 1, 2015. 

Current 
Long-term 

Total 

Current 
Long-term 

Total 

Current 
Long-term 

Total 

343,196 

36,300 
363,003 
399.303 

27,02fJ 
276249 
303,874 

340,000 
350,000 

690,000 
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NOTE 4- lONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

4.B NOTES PAYABLE TO BE REPAID BY BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY (continued) 

Note payable by the BMA to the Oklahorra Wat.er Resources Board, proceeds of 
$40,445,000 were used to refinance indebtedness incurred for construction waJ.er 
system Principle and interest payrn211ts of $2,387,700 will be due in two seni-annual Current $ 
installrrents corrrnencing on March 15, 2009. This note bears interest aJ. a rate of Long-term 

3.91% per annum The note will mature on March 15, 2036. Tbtal 

Note payable by the BM A to Marjorie E Pitzer, proceeds of $256,000 were used to 
purchase real property. Principle and interest payrn211ts of $51,346 will be due in Current 
annual installrrents comnencing on April 1, 2009. This note bears interest aJ. a rate of Long-term 
5.5% per annum The note will mature on April 1, 2014. Total 

Note payable by the BMA to Oklahorra Water Resources Board. proceeds of 
$5,330,688 were used to finance construction improverrents to the drinking water 
system on September 1, 2009. This note bears interest aJ. a rate of 2. 77% per annum Current 
Principal and interest are due seniannually starting March 15, 2011. The note will Long-term 

mature on September 15, 2030. Total 

Note payable by the BMA to Oklahoma Water Resources Board. proceeds of 
$3,810,000 were used to finance construction improverrents to the drinking waJ.er 

system on August 30, 2012, draws as of June 30, 2013 were $2,792,533. This note Current 

bears interest at a rate of 2.29% per annum Principal and interest are due Long-term 
seniannually starting March 15, 2014. The note will mature on September 15, 2028. Total 

Note payable by the BRTA to BancFirst proceeds of $1,200,000 were used to finance 
costs associated with the construction of Downtown Bartlesville Hotel. Principal and Current 

interest are due annually on June 1st with a variable interest rate starting aJ. 5.5%. Long-term 
The note will mature on June 1, 2022. Total 

Note payable by the BOA to Arvest proceeds of $6,865,000 were used to finance 

costs associated with the construction of the original ABB facility in the Bartlesville 
Industrial Park with additional principal authorized on March 21, 2013 to be used to 
expand said facility with a total amount available of $17,000,000. Principal and interest 
payments of $55,613 are due monthly from March 15, 2013 through February 15, 2014 
increasing to $166,048 monthly starting March 15, 2014 through maturity with a Current 
variable interest rate indexed to Wall Street Prirreon January 15th of each year. The Long-term 

note will mature on March 15, 2023. Total 

Note payable by the BOC proceeds of $37,366 were used to finance the purchase of Current 
an auto. Principal and interest payrn211ts of $861 are due monthly from February 2010 Long-term 
through maturity with an interest rate of 4.9%. The note will mature on January 2014. Total 

Total current portion 

Total long-term portion 

Total notes payable $ 

970,000 

35,525,000 

36,495,000 

48,669 

48669 

211,702 
4 716407 

4,928,109 

93,084 
2,699,449 
2,792,533 

87,000 

940,686 
1,027,686 

405,776 
4,206,382 

4,612,158 

6,671 

6671 

2,264,960 

49,382,239 

51,647,199 
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NOTE 4- LONG-TERM DEBT (continued} 

4.C. WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS LIABILITY 

The City self-insures workers' compensation claims liability. The administration of claims 
for self-insurance is primarily performed by third party administrators. At June 30, 2013, 
the City's workers' compensation claims liability was $988,695 based upon the estimated 
claims payable reported as reserves in the third party administrator's monthly and 
quarterly reports to the City. $668,971 of the liability is payable from governmental type 
activities and is reported in claims payable of the governmental type activities in the 
government-wide statements. $319,724 is payable from the Proprietary Funds and is 
recorded in claims payable. Due to the uncertainty of when these liabilities will be paid, 
the entire amount is considered to be a component of the current portion of long-term 
debt. All court ordered judgments are levied in accordance with State law over three 
years. 

4.D. DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

The annual requirements to amortize long-term debt outstanding as of June 30, 2013, 
are as follows: 

Period Principal Interest Total 

2014 $ 4,964,960 2,300,812 7,265,772 
2015 5,451,941 2,117,040 7,568,981 
2016 6,079,569 1,939,594 8,019,163 
2017 6,196,733 1,753,685 7,950,418 
2018 4,160,543 1,580,906 5,741,449 

2019-2023 12,603,058 6,463,106 19,066,164 
2024-2028 10,297,892 4,568,539 14,866,431 
2029-2032 10,367,503 2,596,936 12,964,439 
2033-2038 7,735,000 616,706 8,351,706 

Total $ 67,857,199 23,937,324 91,794,523 
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NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

S.A. iNTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfer to 

General Ftnd 
~eci al M usrun 
~ecial lib'-ay Ftnd 
WasfeMJ.er Ftnd 
BMA -Waer 
Genera Fmd 
Water FL11d 
BMA -Genera 
Batlesville DE>Jelapment Aliharity 
Batlesville Development Corpora ion 
E-911 Fmd 
Memaria Sootrn Operaing 
AdansMtnicipa Golf CoU-S3Ftnd 
Commmity Ceriter 
Frontier Pool Fmd 
S'.laner Pool Fmd 
Sa:ilizatian Fmd 
BMA-Genera 
Genera Fmd 
Sa:ilizatian Fmd 
Capita Reserve Fmd 
Genera Fuid 
Sa:ilizatian Fmd 
Capita Reserve Fuid 
BMA - Water 
Genera Fmd 
Sal:ilizatian Fmd 
Capital Reserve Fmd 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Transfer From Amount Nature of lnterfund Balance 

Batlesville Hisfary M usarn Trl.S 2,500 Ta s.b;icfzethe operations of thefmd 
Batlesville HiS.ary M usarn Trl.S 40,000 Ta s.b;icfzetheaperaiansaf thefuid 
Bartlesville Lib'-ay Trl.S Aliharity 56,072 Ta s.mcfzethe operations of thefuid 
BMA - Waste1>1aoc 4,565,938 Ta s.b;iclzetheaperatiansaf theftnd 
BMA - WasteNatoc 46,132 Debt repayment 
BMA-Waer 9,907 Traisfer Liility depast interes. ta General fmd 
BMA-Waer 6,893,287 Ta sb;iclzetheaperaiansaf thefuid 
CIP-::s!esTax 32,252 Del:.t repayment 
Economic Development Fllld 2,000,000 TI F req.i rement 
Economic Development Fuid 770,000 Ta fuid opera ion of BDC 
Genera Fuid 343,119 Ta sb;iclze the operations of the fLnd 
Genera Fllld 43,552 Ta sb;iclze the operations of the fLnd 
General Ftnd 75,123 Ta sb;iclze the opera ions of the fuid 
General Fllld 305,171 Ta sb;iclzetheaperationsaf thefmd 
Genera Fmd 24,744 Ta sb;icizetheoperaionsof thefuid 
Genera Fuid 37,313 Ta sb;icizethe operations of thefuid 
Genera Fmd 818,328 3.0lizatian reservefllld SS.al:iimed 'af Orcinaice 
Neig,barhoad Pa-k Fuid 18,431 Debt repayment 
S'.llidWaste FL11d 702,684 Ta sb;iclze the operations of theftnd 
S'.llid Waste FL11d 150,164 3.tilizatian reserveftnd 99.al:iiSied 'af Orcinaice 
S'.llidWasteFtnd 2,050,000 Capita r9""CVefL11destal:iimed'af Ordnance 
WaS.eNaer FL11d 702,684 Ta sb;ic:ize the operations of the fL11d 
Wa&eNrl.er FlJld 116,485 Sii.Jilizatian reservefmd estal:iiSied 'af Ordnance 
Wa&eNrl.er Fuid 520,000 Capital r9""CVefL11destal:ii>t1ed'af Orclnance 
Wa&e1>1mer Fuid 148,040 Debt repayment 
Water Fmd 1,104,217 Ta sb;icfzethe operations of theflJld 
Water FL11d 227,756 Sii.Jilizatian r9""CVe fmd estii.JiSied 'af Ordnance 
Water FL11d 1,177,730 Capital r9""CVeflJld estal:iimed 'af Ordnance 

22,981,629 
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NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (continued) 

S.B. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

Bartlesville 
Community Bartlesvi I le 

Center General BMA· Dev. 
lnterfund P~ables Authori~ Fund Water C orl!!!:ati on 

Gena-al Fund $ 54,741 
C~ital lmprovanent W<B.emt.a- Re9.llal:ory 250,000 
Bartlesville Development Authority 31,973 

Ra::eivallles total $ 54,741 250,000 31,973 

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS 

Bartlesville 
Dev. Payables 

Authori~ T<ial 

54,741 
250,000 
31,973 

336,714 

The City participates in a Defined Contribution Plan, the Employee Retirement System Defined 
Benefit Plan, the Oklahoma State Police Pension and Retirement System and the Oklahoma 
State Firefighters Pension and Retirement System, which together provide coverage to 
substantially all full-time City employees. Plans in place are described in detail as follows: 

6.A. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN 

On January 1, 2010, the City of Bartlesville implemented a Defined Contribution Plan 
benefit. Eligible employees are all regular, full-time employees hired after December 
31, 2009, except police, firefighters and other employees who are covered under an 
approved system; plus any regular, full-time employees hired before January 1, 2010, 
who made the one-time election to participate in the City of Bartlesville Defined 
Contribution Plan. Employees begin participation upon employment. 

City employees participating in the defined contribution plan become 100% vested in 
the plan upon completion of seven years of employment with the City. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 6- RETIREMENT PLANS (continued) 

6.A. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN (continued) 

Employee contributions are 3% mandatory pre-tax contributions called Government 
Pick-Up, up to additional 3% after-tax contributions which are eligible for Employer 
match (called Mandatory Contributions) and voluntary after-tax contributions up to 
the maximum annual contribution allowed by the Internal Revenue Service. 

Employer contributions are fixed at 3% by the plan, plus dollar for dollar (100%) match 
of the Mandatory (after-tax) employee contributions up to 3% of compensation. 

Employees direct how their money is invested. 

Upon separation of employment and before vesting, an employee can receive a 
distribution of the employee contribution account balance (if any). After vesting, 
benefit payment options include the distribution of both the Employee and Employer 
contribution account balances and can be paid in any form designated by the 
participant. 

The plan has a loan feature. The employee can borrow the lesser of $50,000 or 50% of 
vested account balance with a minimum of $1,000. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 the City contributed $72,352 to the plan. 

6.B. OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND- DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN 

A. Plan Description, Contribution Information and Funding Policies - The City 
contributes to an Employee Retirement Plan (the "Plan"), which is a single 
employer defined benefit pension plan. 

so 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS 

6.B. OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND- DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN (continued) 

All regular, full-time employees of the City of Bartlesville, except police, 
firefighters and other employees who are covered under an approved system, 
(with two years of service-prior to July 1, 1996 until July 1, 2006), participate in 
the Employee Retirement Plan. Employees had a onetime chance to change 
from the Defined Benefit Plan to the Defined Contribution plan in December 
2009. Approximately 25% of the employees in the Defined Benefit Plan changed 
to the Defined Contribution Plan. The plan was funded through a Group Annuity 
Contract with Southwestern Life Insurance Company, through July 1, 1997. The 
City began participation in the Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund on July 1, 
1997. 

The number of Fund participants by category is as follows: 

Terminated members entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 
Fully vested employees 
Non-vested employees 

Total as of 1/1/13 

38 
95 

143 
22 

302 

City employees participating in the defined benefit plan become vested in 
retirement benefits upon completion of seven years of employment with the 
City. Participants are eligible for normal retirement at or after age 65 and with 
at least seven years of service. Early retirement benefits are available under two 
separate formulas, "Rule of 80" or early retirement option. Under the "rule of 
80", an employee may elect to retire when total years of consecutive service plus 
the employee's age are equal to 80 or more. Under this rule, the employee 
receives his total accrued benefit beginning at any age. If an employee has seven 
years of service, early retirement may be taken as early as age 55, however, the 
benefit received is an actuarial equivalent of the benefit accrued to the date 
which the employee would receive at age 65, the normal retirement date. 

B. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Plan Asset Matters - Basis of 
Accounting- Disclosures of the Fund's financial condition are prepared using the 
accrual basis of accounting. 
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NOTE 6- RETIREMENT PLANS (continued) 

6.B. OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND- DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN (continued) 

C. Actuarially Determined Contribution Requirements and Contribution Made -
Prior to July 1, 1997, the City purchased an annuity for each participating 
employee which would yield an annual payment equal to 2% of the normal 
annual compensation of the employee at the employee's normal retirement 
date. On July 1, 2006, the plan was revised to an annual payment equal to 2.5% 
of the normal annual compensation of the employee at the employee's normal 
retirement date and the employees are now required to contribute 3.0% of their 
pay. On January 1, 2010, the plan was revised. No new entrants may join the 
plan and the employee contribution rate increased to 6% of pay. Active 
participants were given a one-time election to opt out of the plan. Employees 
who opted out will continue to accrue service for eligibility as long as they remain 
employed, but will not accrue any benefits for service after January 1, 2010. 
Upon reaching age 65, the employee's retirement benefit is equal to 2.5% of their 
career average salary. Currently, the municipality-required contribution rate is 
actuarially measured each plan year as the amount necessary to fund the plan 
on a long-term basis using the actuarial cost methods. The required contribution 
rate changes each year, reflecting the investment earnings and the demographic 
experience of the participant group. The significant actuarial assumptions are as 
follows: 

Cost method 
Interest rate 
Pay increases 
Mortality 

Retirement age 
Turnover 
Asset value 

Unit Credit 
7.5% per annum 
Rates by age 
1994 Group Annuity Mortality (projected 
to 2012) 
Rates by age 
Rates by age and service 
Actuarial method 

The unfunded actuarial liability is being amortized over 23 years through the 
annual required contribution. The City is currently making additional 
contributions toward the unfunded actuarial liability. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS (continued) 

6.B. OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND- DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN (continued) 

Schedule of employer and employee contributions per actual paid payroll based on actuary's 
percentage of payroll: 

Required Annual Annual 
Fiscal Contribution Required Actual Percentage 
Year Rate Contribution Contribution Contributed 
2011 22.75% 1,419,921 1,419,921 100% 
2012 24.54% 1,517,437 1,642,962 108% 
2013 27.89% 1,493,850 1,599,365 107% 

OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND - DEFINED BENEFIT RETIREMENT PLAN -

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

The pension benefit obligation is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of 
pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step-rate 
benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The 
measure is intended to help users assess the Fund's funding status on a going-concern basis, 
assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make 
comparisons among other Public Employee Retirement Systems. The measure is independent 
of the actuarial funding method used to determine contributions to the defined benefit plans 
of each participant. 

Actuarial UAALasa 
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage of 

Actuarial Value of Liability AAL Funded Covered Covered 
Valuation Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll 

Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) (b-a/c) 

1/1/06 $ 3,997,881 5,452,141 1,454,260 73.3% 5,743,064 25.3% 
1/1/07 4,660,888 8,392,743 3,711,855 55.8% 7,439,181 49.9% 
1/1/08 5,496,136 9,733,979 4,237,843 56.5% 7,130,565 59.4% 
1/1/09 5,857,260 13,096,204 7,238,944 44.7% 7,708,287 93.9% 
1/1/10 6,735,427 15,940,247 9,204,821 42.3% 6,824,433 134.9% 
1/1/11 7,827,081 17,433,271 9,606,190 44.9% 6,185,093 155.3% 
1/1/12 9,007,298 18,359,941 9,352,643 49.1% 5,925,252 157.8% 
1/1/13 10,541,708 19,305,653 8,763,945 54.6% 5,698,170 153.8% 
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(continued) 

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS (continued) 

6.C. COST SHARING, MULTIPLE EMPLOYER PLANS 

Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System - The City of Bartlesville, as the 
employer, and full-time police officers participate in the statewide cost-sharing multi­
employer Police Pension and Retirement System (the Police Pension System). This 
system, a defined benefit plan, is managed by agencies of the State of Oklahoma and is 
funded by contributions from participants, employers, insurance premium taxes, and 
state appropriations, as necessary. 

The Oklahoma Insurance Department made a contribution to the OPPRS of $282,140 
on behalf of the City's employed police officers who participate in the Oklahoma Police 
Pension & Retirement System. This was recorded as a miscellaneous revenue and public 
safety expense on the government-wide financial statements. 

All full-time officers, employed with a police department of a participating municipality, 
are eligible to participate in the System if not less than 21 years of age or more than 45 
years of age when hired. Employees who retire upon completion of 20 years of credited 
service are entitled to a retirement benefit equal to 2-1/2% of the final average salary 
multiplied by the years of credited service, with a maximum of 30 years of service 
considered. Benefits fully vest on reaching 10 years of service. Vested employees may 
retire at or after age 50, or after 10 but before 20 years of service, and receive reduced 
retirement benefits. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits 
are established by State statute. 

As of June 30, 2013, the System held no related party investments of the City or any of 
its entities. 

Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retirement System - The City, as the employer, and 
full-time firefighters participate in the statewide cost-sharing multi-employer 
Firefighters Pension and Retirement System (Fire Pension System) administered by 
agencies of the State of Oklahoma and is funded by participants, employers and state 
appropriations, as necessary, which covers both paid and volunteer firefighters. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
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June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS (continued) 

6.C. COST SHARING, MULTIPLE EMPLOYER PLANS (continued) 

All full-time or voluntary firefighters hired before the age of 45, employed with a fire 
department of a participating municipality, are eligible to participate in the System. Full­
time employees who retire upon completion of 20 years of credited service are entitled 
to a retirement benefit equal to 2-1/2% of the final average salary multiplied by the 
years of credited service considered with a maximum of 30 years credited service. 
Benefits fully vest on reaching 10 years of service. Vested employees may retire at or 
after age 50, or after 10 but before 20 years of service, and receive reduced retirement 
benefits. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are 
established by State statute. 

As of June 30, 2013, the System held no related party investments ofthe City or any of 
its entities. 

The City's liability to these Systems is limited to monthly contributions of the statutorily 
set percentages of covered payroll, and the State assumes the full obligations for any 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability. 

Cost-Sharing, Multiple-Employer Plans-The "pension benefit obligation" (the "PBO") is 
a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted 
for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be 
payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the 
actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess 
the System's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in 
accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among 
public employee retirement systems and employers. The Systems do not make 
separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligation for individual 
employers. 

City contribution as a percent of covered payroll 
Employee contributions as a percent of covered payroll 

Police 
Pension 
System 

13% 
8% 

Fire 
Pension 
System 

13% 
8% 
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NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS (continued) 

6.C. COST SHARING, MULTIPLE EMPLOYER PLANS (continued) 

Fiscal 
Year 

2011 
2012 
2013 

Oklahoma Police 
Pension and Retirement System 
Required Percentage 

Contribution Contributed 

276,578 
293,535 
315,327 

100% 
100% 
100% 

Oklahoma Firefighters 
Pension and Retirement System 

Required Percentage 
Contribution Contributed 

396,739 
414,854 
428,813 

100% 
100% 
100% 

Historical trend information showing the progress of the Police Pension System and the 
Fire Pension System in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is 
presented in the System's annual financial reports for June 30, 2013. Copies of these 
reports may be obtained from the State Retirement System. 

The Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority employees participate in a 403(b) 
Thrift Plan whereby the Trust Authority contributes 5% of eligible employees' 
compensation received during the plan year. Employees may elect to make salary 
reduction contributions to the plan. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the 
employer contributed $15,975 to the plan. 

6.D. RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN 

Plan Description: On July 1, 2006, the City of Bartlesville implemented a single employer 
Retiree Medical Plan 401(h) benefit. Eligible employees are retired from active service 
under the pension plan, having completed at least 20 continuous years of credited 
service. 

Funding Policy: The plan pays the retiree's medical (including dental and vision) 
premiums in the amount in effect under the State and Education Employees Group 
Insurance Act at the time of retirement, but the plan will not pay more than $10 per 
month per year of service. Service considered in determining this maximum benefit 
includes only service completed on or before January 1, 2010; credited service for 
determining benefit eligibility, however, is not so limited. The payment of premiums 
under the retirement plan will terminate with respect to the retiree, the earlier of the 
date of the retiree's death or the Gsth birthday of the retiree, with respect to the 
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NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS (continued) 

G.D. RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN (continued) 

spouse or eligible dependent of a retiree, the 55th birthday of the retiree or, in the event 

that the retiree dies before attaining age 65, the date on which the retiree would have 

attained age 65. Funding requirement for fiscal year ending June 30, 2012 was $105,516 

per actual paid payroll based on actuarial percentages. Contributions paid were 

$105,516. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation -The City's annual other postemployment 

benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of 
the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the 

parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid 

on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any 

unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years 

on a level dollar method. The following table shows the components of the City's annual 

OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the 

City's net OPEB obligation. 

OPEB liability (accrued actuarial liability) at July 1, 2011 $ 698,862 

Annual Amortization (30 years level payments) 39,440 
N orrnal Cost 42,496 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) (Normal Cost+ amortization) 81,936 

Interest on Net OPEB Obligation (NOO) 
Amortization of NOO 

Annual OPEB Cost 81,936 
Employer contributions (expected claims less contributions) 28,557 

Estimated NOO at end of year (June 30, 2012) $ 53,379 

Estimated NOO at end of year (June 30, 2013) $ 100,758 
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NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS (continued) 

6.0. RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN (continued) 

The City's significant OPEB calculations for 2013 are as follows: 

Percentage 
Fiscal of Annual Net Annual 
Year Annual OPEB Cost OPEB Accrued 

Ended OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation liability 

2012 42,496 34.9% 53,379 740,434 

Funded Status: 

Unfunded 
Actuarial 
Accrued 
liability 

740,434 

FUNDED STATUS AT THE END OF THE FISCAL YEAR 

OPEB liability (Accrued Actuarial Liability) at July 1, 2011 
Interest 
Normal cost with interest 

Claims net of retiree contributions 
Interest on net claims 

OPEB liability (Accrued Actuarial Liability) at June 30, 2012 

Actuarial Assumptions: 

3.80% 

$ 698,862 
26,557 
44,110 

(28,557) 
(538) 

$ 740,434 

Discount rate 
Healthcare trend 
Acceptance rate-medical (civilians) 
Spouse covered if retiree is covered 
Mortality 

7% in 2012 graded to 5% in 2016 
50% 
50% 
UP94p 

Turnover and retirement rates Experience 

Actuarial Method: 
The actuarial funding method chosen will determine the allocation of costs. For 
example, one method may allocate all costs between now and the time a member is 
fully eligible to retire whereas another method may allocate all costs between now and 
the time a member is expected to retire (several years after retirement eligibility). One 
method might allocate costs as a level dollar amount while another might allocate costs 
as a level percentage of payroll. Using a different method will provide slightly different 
results. In short, different methods will relatively frontload the costs or backload the 
costs. 
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NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS (continued) 

6.D. RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN (continued) 

GASB allows the selection of one of six different actuarial methods. The method 
selected for this report was Projected Unit Credit (PUC). This is the method required by 
FASB 106 in the private. PUC is known to backload costs compared with the Entry Age 
Normal cost method. This is reasonable to do for OPEB liabilities, which are "soft 
liabilities' because it allows forthe realization of the assumptions before most payments 
are made. 

GASB also allows for the selection of the amortization period (not to exceed thirty 
years). A longer amortization period means that the unfunded liability is being 
smoothed, and funded, over a longer period of time. This can be compared to a 
mortgage being paid off over a longer period of time (lower payments, but more 
interest). Thirty years was selected as the amortization period for this report. 

6.E. COMPONENT UNIT RETIREMENT PLANS 

Effective July 1, 1997, Bartlesville Development Corporation (BOC) adopted the 
American Chamber of Commerce Executives (ACCE) 401(k) Plan as a vehicle to provide 
retirement plan benefits to BOC employees. In May 2005, the BOC 401(k) plan was 
combined with the Bartlesville Regional Chamber of Commerce plan to provide 
retirement benefits to all employees of the Chamber of Commerce. BOC will pay an 
amount equal to 4 percent of a qualified employee's annual salary and match an 
employee's contribution up to 1 percent of the employee's annual salary. During the 
fiscal years ending June 30, 2013, BOC paid a total of $11,677 to the plan, which has 
been recorded as employee benefits in the statement of activities. 

NOTE 7 - FUND BALANCES AND NET POSITION 

Fund balance is classified as non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and/or 
unassigned based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to observe constraints 
imposed upon the use of the resources in the government funds. The constraints placed on 
fund balance for the major governmental funds and all other governmental funds are 
presented as follows: 
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NOTE 7 - FUND BALANCES AND NET POSITION (continued) 

Capital 
Debt Improvement Other 

General Service Sales Tax Governmental 
Fund Fund Fund Funds Total 

Fund balances: 
Non-spendable 
Inventory $ 80,139 80, 139 
Prepaid items 93,140 93,140 

Restricted for: 
Debt servire 2,051,333 2,051,333 
Cl P Sale; tax 4,862,185 4,862,185 
History musa..Jm 129,549 129,549 
E-911 27,139 27,139 
EPErial library 283,333 283,333 
EPErial musa..Jm 132,085 132,085 
Eronomic detelopment 1,824,763 1,824,763 
Library 1,247,117 1,247, 117 
Restricte::l retErlUffi 177,275 177,275 
Just ire assistaice 37,732 37,732 
N€i£#1borhood perks 5,941 5,941 
Canaery 80,552 80,552 
Cl P Perks & Rrua:tion 181,012 181,012 
Cl P Wastetv<i.f!: 243, 161 243, 161 
Cl P WasteN<i.f!: RE~J..ilalory 3,715,427 3,715,427 
Cl P S:orm 8eivf!: 50,922 50,922 
Cl P City Hall 152,596 152,596 
C~ital reserve 1,907,520 1,907,520 
2007 G.O. bonds 5,806 5,806 
2008A G.0. bonds 25,024 25,024 
20088 G.O. bonds 15,337 15,337 
2009 G.O. bonds 65,834 65,834 
2010 G.O. bonds 1,660,037 1,660,037 
2012 G.O. bonds 1,390, 186 1,390,186 

Committed to: 
Ned: yecr's budg:;t 1,616,081 1,616,081 
St<Dilizaion relf!:Ve 2,498,450 2,498,450 
M unidpal airport 439,030 439,030 
Golf rourse 16,794 16,794 
M f!:nerial sta:li um 34,070 34,070 

Unassigned: 1,866,182 1,866, 182 

Total fund balaires $ 6,153,992 2,051,333 4,862,185 13,848,242 26,915,752 
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NOTE 7 - FUND BALANCES AND NET POSITION (continued) 

Restricted net position as reported in the Statement of Net Position 
following: 

Enabling Statutory 
Leg!sl ati on Requirement 

Restride:l Net Position - Gova-nmenta Activities: 

Eoonomic Development $ 1,824,763 
E-911 27,139 
Epec.ia Libra]' 283,333 
Epec.ia Museum 132,085 
M unidpa Airport 439,030 
Batlesville History Museum Trust Authority 129,549 
Batlesville Libra]' Trust Authority 1,247, 117 
Restride:l revenues 
Golf CourseM a-noria 
JustiCllAssistaiCll Grait 37,732 
Nei9'1borhood Pc:rk 5,941 
Ca-netery Perpetua Cc:re 80,552 
M a-noria Sa::lium Opa-ciions 34,070 
Worka-s' Comperistion 178,625 
Heath I nsuraial 77,027 
Auto Collision lnsuraia1 271,757 
S!i:>ilizction Resa-ve 2,498,450 
Debt Servial 2,051,333 
C~ita lmprovanent Funds: 

saes TaxC~ita lmprova-nent Fund 4,862,185 
Pc:rk & Recrea:ion Fund 181,012 
WFSt.eNcta- Fund 243,161 
WcsteNcta- Re;J.Jlctory Fund 3,715,427 
Sorm SeNer Fund 50,922 
City Hal 152,596 
C~ita Resa-ve Fund 1,907,520 

Genera Obligction Bond Funds: 
2007 G.0. Bond Fund 5,806 
200BA G.0. Bond Fund 25,024 
2008B G.O. Bond Fund 15,337 
2009 G.O. Bond Fund 65,834 
2010 G.O. Bond Fund 1,660,037 
2012 G.O. Bond Fund 1,390,186 

Tota restricte:l net position $ 18,227,639 5,365,911 

Restride:l Net Position - Business-typeAdivities: 
BatlesvilleM unidpa Authority $ 
Weter 408,269 
Batlesville Development Authority 
Ba"tlesville Re:levelopment Trust Authority 

Tota restricte:l net position $ 408,269 

is comprised of the 

External 
Contracts 

177,275 
16,794 

194,069 

4,431,943 

66,667 
953,993 

5,452,603 
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NOTE 8-ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable of the governmental and business-type activities is net of allowance for 
uncollectible accounts on the statement of net position. Accounts receivable of the business­
type activities consist of customers' utilities services provided, both billed and unbilled, due at 
year end. 

The governmental activities accounts receivable include fines, taxes, interest and miscellaneous 
receivables as follows: 

Governmental Activities: Interest Taxes Coort Other Total 

Accounts receivcble $ 73,724 2,894,883 202,642 511,497 3,682,746 
Less: allowaicefor uncollectibleaccounts (36,044) (36,044) 

Accounts receivcble, net of allowaice $ 73,724 2,894,883 202,642 475,453 3,646,702 

The business-type activities accounts receivable follows: 

Business-type Activities: Utility Misc. 
Acoounts Acoounts 

Receivable Receivable Total 

W<Et.etvci.er $ 653,347 4,016 657,363 
W'<i.er 734,223 308,259 1,042,482 
S:Jlid Wast.e 535,654 1,991 537,645 
Golf 7,430 7,430 
S:Joner Pool 169 169 
Frontier Pool 205 205 
Bailesville Community Ceriter 35,731 35,731 
Bailesville De.telopmerit Corporction 7,952 7,952 
Bailesville Rede.telopmerit Trust Authority 25,253 25,253 

Total 1,923,224 391,006 2,314,230 
Less: allowaicefor uncollectibleaccounts (1,290,489} ( 1,290,489} 

Accounts receivcble, net of allowaice $ 632,735 391,006 1,023,741 

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The City maintains a stop-loss policy for plans to limit risk associated with the plans. For insured 
programs, there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage. Settlement amounts 
have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years. 
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NOTE 10- RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; employees' health and life; and natural 

disasters. 

The City manages these various risks of loss as follows: 

Type of Loss 

a. General Liability: 
-Torts 
- Errors and omissions 
- Police liability 
-Vehicle 

b. Physical Property: 
-Theft 
- Damage to assets 
- Natural disasters 

c. Workers' Compensation 
- Employee injuries 

d. Health and Life: 
- Medical 
- Dental 

Method Managed 

Purchased insurance with Oklahoma 
Municipal Assurance Group 

Purchased insurance with $2,500 
deductible 

Self-insured with third-party 
administration of the claims process. 
Workers' Compensation Insurance 
Fund used to account for activities 
with participating funds charged 
through an estimated annual claim 
cost for each fund. Judgments are 
levied on property taxes. Administered 
by Consolidated Benefits Resource. 

Self-insured with City paying a portion 
of health care and life and disability 
premiums. Health administered by 
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Oklahoma. 
Life and disability purchased through 
Allstate. 

Risk of Loss Retained 

None 

None 

Entire risk of loss retained. 

No risk on life and disability. 

Health claims are reinsured 
with a self-insured retention 
level of $75,000 individual 
and $1,954,788 aggregate. 
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NOTE 11- SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

Management has evaluated and disclosed subsequent events up to and including January 8, 
2014, which is the date the financial statements were available for issuance. There were no 
material subsequent events that required recognition or additional disclosure in these financial 
statements. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Required Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2013 

Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures that are 
required by the GASB but are not considered a part of the basic financial statements. Such 
information includes: 

• Budgetary Comparison Schedules - General Fund, Debt Service Fund, and Capital 
Improvement - Sales Tax Fund 

(Unaudited - See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Actual 
Amrunts 

(Bucgetary 
BucbetedAmrunts Basis} 

Original Final 
REVENUES 
Sales and rriscellaneous taxes $ 13,958,266 13,976,991 14,033,572 
Fees and fines 823,500 823,500 991,477 
Licenses and pernits 249,400 249,400 249,187 
lntergovernrrental 646,451 Bffi,451 692,608 
Charges for services 379,100 379,100 393,449 
Investment earnings 46,900 46,900 26,981 
Miscellaneous 62,700 62,700 224,925 

Total revenues 16,166,317 16,195,042 16,612, 199 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General governrrent 5,835,100 5,821,452 5,361,377 
Public safety 9,542,084 9,583,837 9,568,436 
Streets and highways 1,148,986 1,149,600 1,131,926 
Culture and recreation 2,133,231 2,133,231 2,010,024 

Total Expenditures 18,659,401 18,688,126 18,071,763 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (2,493,084) (2,493,084) (1,459,ffi4) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 2,512,085 2,512,085 2,512,092 
Transfers out (1,342,179) (1,342, 179) (1,342,179) 
Reserves (755,833) (755,833) 

Total other financing sources and uses 414073 414073 1,169,913 

Net change in fund balances (2,079,011) (2,079,011) (289,651) 
Fund balances - beginning f,079,011 2,079,011 1,990,176 
Fund balances - ending $ 1,700,525 

(Unaudited - See independent auditor's report) 

Variancewth 
Final Bucget-

Pcsitiw 
{N~atiw} 

ffi,581 
167,977 

(213) 
36,157 
14,349 

(19,919) 
162.225 
417157 

460,075 
15,401 
17,680 

123,207 
616,363 

1,033,520 

7 

755,833 
755840 

1,789,360 
(88,835) 

1,700,525 
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Debt Service Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Actual 
Amamts 

(Bu<tfetary 
Buctleted Ama.mts Basis} 

Original Final 
REVENUES 
Property taxes $ 3,361,273 3,361,273 3,131,231 
GO. bond proceeds 26,250 

Total revenues 3,361,273 3,361,273 3,157,481 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

C?eneral governrrent 1,650 1,775 1,775 
Debt service: 

Principal 2,880,036 2,879,911 2,856,699 
Interest 444594 444594 444594 

Total Expenditures 3,326,280 3,326,280 3,303,008 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 34,993 34,993 (145,587) 

Net change in fund balances 34,993 34,993 {145,58Z} 
Fund balances - beginning 2,243,593 2,243,593 2,181,197 
Fund balances - ending $ 2,278,586 2,278,586 2,035,610 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 

Variancewth 
Final Bu<tfet-

Positiw 
{N~atiw} 

(230,042) 
26,250 

(203,792) 

23,212 

23,212 

(180,580) 

{180,580} 
{62,396) 

{242,97§} 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Capital Improvement - Sales Tax Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Actual Variancewth 
AITD.lnts Final Buctiet-

(Buc:tJetary Pcsitiw 
BuctietedAITD.lnts Basis} {Newdiw} 

Original Final 
REVENUES 
Sales and niscellaneous taxes $ 2,692,929 2,692,929 2,735,581 42,652 
lnvestrrent earnings 30,200 30,200 14,621 (15,579) 
Miscellaneous 4554 4554 

Total revenues 2,723,129 2,723,129 2,754,7fi6 31627 

EXPENDITURES 
0.ment: 

<?eneral governrrent 528,987 540,987 286,805 254,182 
A.Jblic safety 540,000 605,000 196,140 4-08,860 
Streets and highways 4,345,000 4,616,065 2,357,662 2,258,403 
Culture and recreation 1,140,000 1,155,708 342,645 813,003 
Wast.emi.er 100,000 100,000 100,000 

Total Expenditures 6,653,987 7,017,760 3,183,252 3,834,508 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

. expenditures (3,930,858) (4,294,631) (428,496) 3,866,135 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out (32,252) (32,252) (32,252) 
Reserves (400,496) {36,723) 36,723 

Total other financing sources and uses (432,748) (68,975) (32,252) 36,723 

Net change in fund balances (4,363,606) (4,363,606) (460,748) 3,902.858 
Fund balances - beginning 4,363,606 4,363,606 5,128,054 764448 
Fund balances - ending $ 4,667,300 4,667,300 

(Unaudited - See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information on Budgetary Accounting and Control 

June 30, 2013 

BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL 

BUDGET LAW 

The City prepares its annual operating budget under the provisions of the Oklahoma Municipal 
Budget Act of 1979 (the "Budget Act"). In accordance with those provisions, the following 
process is used to adopt the annual budget: 

a. Prior to June 1, the City Manager submits to the Council a proposed operating 
budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The operating budget 
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 

b. Public hearings are conducted at regular Council meetings to obtain taxpayer 
comments. Public hearings are held no later than 15 days prior to the beginning 
of the budget year. 

c. Subsequent to the public hearings but no later than seven days prior to July 1, the 
budget is legally enacted through the passage of a resolution by the City Council. 

d. Subsequent to City Council enactment, the adopted budget is filed with the office 
of the State Auditor and Inspector. 

(Unaudited - See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information on Budgetary Accounting and Control 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL (continued) 

BUDGET LAW (continued) 

All funds with revenues and/or expenditures/expenses as defined by State law are required to 
have annual budgets under this section of State law, except funds of public trusts or authorities. 
The legal level of control at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations is at the 
department level of each fund. 

All supplemental appropriations require the approval of the City Council. All transfers of 
appropriation between department and object categories require the approval of the City 
Manager. 

The City prepared and adopted a legal annual budget for all governmental funds. 

In accordance with Title 60 of the Oklahoma State Statutes, the Bartlesville Municipal Authority, 
Bartlesville Downtown Trust Authority, Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority, and 
Bartlesville Adult Center Trust Authority are required to prepare an annual budget and submit a 
copy to the City as beneficiary .. However, there are no further requirements such as form of 
budget, approval of the budget, or definition of legal spending limit. 

BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The annual operating budgets of governmental funds are prepared and presented on the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. 

The City utilizes encumbrance accounting under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
applicable commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve a portion 
of the applicable appropriation. The City considers all appropriations to lapse at year-end; any 
open purchase orders to be honored in the subsequent budget year are reappropriated in the 
new year's budget. As a result, encumbrances are not treated as the equivalent of expenditures 
in the budget and actual financial statements. 

(Unaudited - See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information on Budgetary Accounting and Control 

June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL (continued) 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS 

Supplemental increases and decreases in budget appropriations were properly approved by the 
City Council. For the year ended June 30, 2013, the following supplemental increases and 
decreases in appropriations were approved: 

Net 
Supplemental 

Original Appropriations Revised 
Appropriations (Increases) Appropriations 

General fund $ 18,784,401 28,725 18,813,126 
General fund transfers 1,973,012 1,973,012 
Debt service 3,326,280 3,326,280 
Special revenue funds 6,525,332 107,370 6,632,702 
Special revenue funds transfers 18,431 18,431 
Capital projects funds 14,200,706 3,164,544 17,365,250 
Capital projects funds transfers 287,494 287,494 

(Unaudited- See independent auditor's report) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Other Supplementary Information 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Other supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules not required 
by the GASB, nor a part of the basic financial statements, but are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis. 

The supplementary information includes: 

• Combining financial statements of Non-Major governmental funds 

• Combining financial statements of Non-Major proprietary funds 

• Combining financial statements of internal service funds 

• Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and notes 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Other Supplementary Information 

Combining Balance Sheet - Non-Major Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2013 

S~al Revenue Funds 
Bartle!Mlle Bart1es..;11e 

History Sped al Sped al Eoonanlc Library Restricted 

Museum Trust Library Museum Developnent Trust Rewnues Page 

ASSETS Authori~ E-911 Fund ~ ~ Fund Authori~ Fund Totals 

Calh aid cash "!uivaents $ 45,748 45,748 
Investments 129,146 284,314 132,239 1,579,960 1,246,713 177,275 3,549,647 
T <><es receivml e 17,303 241,873 259,176 
Othir receiv.tiles, nEt of alowaice 403 143 ~ ~ 4,930 404 7,180 

Tota EBSEts $ 129,549 63,194 ~ ~ 1,826,763 1,247,117 177,275 3,861,751 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BAb8NCg§ 

Li.tilllti ... : 
Acx:ounts p'!fB:lle $ 310 1,669 2,000 3,979 
Oth<r mrued ecpenSE<1 35,745 199 567 36,511 

Tota11ai111t1 ... 36,055 ~ ____!!!!_ 2,000 40,490 

Fund baaices: 
Non-spend.tile 
Restricted 129,549 27,139 283,333 132,085 1,824,763 1,247,117 177,275 3,821,261 

Tota fund bamces 129,549 27,139 283,333 132,085 1,824,763 1,247,117 177,275 3,821,261 
Tota li.tiilili.., aid fund baaices $ 129,549 63,194 285,201 132,652 1,826,763 1,247,117 177,275 3,861,751 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Other Supplementary Information 

Combining Balance Sheet - Non-Major Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2013 

(continued) 

Special Rewnue Funds 
Memorial Total 

Municipal Golf Course Justice Police Cemetery Stadium Special 
Airport Memorial Asistance Grant Neighborhood Perpetual Operating Rewnue 

ASSETS Fund Fund Grant Fund .....f!!!!!!_ Park Fund Care Fund Fund Funds 

C""1 aid cmh Equlvamts $ 16,742 32,241 5,923 80,301 38,784 219,739 

lnvestmmts 456,725 4,006,372 

T""""recavwle 259,176 

Recavwlefrom other !J'.)vernmE11ts 5,390 45,129 50,519 

other recav<Dles, net of alowaice 1,425 52 101 18 251 121 9,148 

Tota assets $ 458,150 16,794 37,732 45,129 5,941 80,552 38,905 4,544,954 

LIAEIUTIESANQ FUND BALANCES 

u.cmues: 
Acmunts P!¥!ble $ 19,120 58 4,474 27,631 

Fund cmh ov..-dntt 45,071 45,071 

Other a:x:rual expmse! 361 36,872 

Tota 11w11111es 19,120 45,129 4,835 109,574 

Fund baaices: 
Restridal 37,732 5,941 80,552 3,945,486 

Comrnttal 439,030 16,794 34,070 489,894 

Tota fund baaices 439,030 16,794 37,732 5,941 80,552 34,070 4,435,380 

Tota ll!bllities aid fund baaices $ 458,150 16,794 37,732 ~ 5,941 80,552 38,905 4,544,954 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Other Supplementary Information 

Combining Balance Sheet - Non-Major Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2013 

(continued) 

Ca(!tal Prgect Funds 
CIP· Park CIP· CIP· Canmunity 

and CIP· Wastewater Storm Dewlopment Capital 
Reaeatlon Wastewater Regulatory Sewer CIP-Clty Bl cx:k Grant Reserw 2005G.0. 

~ Fund Fund Fund _!:!!!!!!_ Hall Fund Fund Fund BoodFund Pa!!!! Totals 

Gash a:id cash equlvaents $ 50,761 152,183 202,944 
Investments 180,449 242,405 3,953,092 1,911,472 6,287,418 
Re:::avwlefrom other g;>vernments 8 8 
other re:::avlilles, net of alowa:ice 583 756 12,335 161 475 14,290 

Tota assets $ 181,012 243,161 3,965,427 50,922 152,658 8 1,911,472 6,504,660 

LIABILITI!;§ AND FUND BALANCES 

Lllililities: 
Aroiunts P1¥lille $ 62 3,952 4,014 
Fund cash overdritt 8 8 
Duetootherfunds 250,000 250,000 

Tota lililllitles 250,000 62 8 3,952 254,022 

Fund baa:iaes: 
Restricted 181,012 243,161 3,715,427 50,922 152,596 1,907,520 6,250,638 

Tota fund baa:iaes 181,012 243,161 3,715,427 50,922 152,596 1,907,520 6,250,638 
Tota lilililltles a:id fund baaiaes $ 181,012 243,161 3,965,427 ~ 152,658 8 1,911,472 6,504,660 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Other Supplementary Information 

Combining Balance Sheet - Non-Major Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2013 

(continued) 

Cae!tal Prgjed: Funds 
Total 

Capital Total Other 

2007 G.O. 2008AG.O. 200BB G.O. 2009 G.O. 2010 G.O. 2012 G.O. Project Governmental 
ASSETS Bond fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Funds Funds 

Cam "'1d """1 equival01ts $ 5,788 24,949 15,289 65,629 314,599 534,338 

Investments 1,750,187 1,479,919 9,517,524 13,523,896 
Taxes rocavable 259,176 
Recavablefrom other governments 8 50,527 
Other recavables, na of allowaice 18 75 48 205 5,041 4,875 24,552 33,700 

Tota a;sas $ 5,806 25,024 15,337 65,834 1,755,228 1,484,794 9,856,683 14,401,637 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 55,758 94,608 154,380 182,011 

Fund """1 overdntt 8 45,079 

Due to other funds 250,000 250,000 

Other axrua:I exp 01ses 36,872 

Other payables 39,433 39,433 39,433 
Tota liabilities 95,191 94,608 443,821 553,395 

Fund bal"'1ces: 
Restrida:I 5,806 25,024 15,337 65,834 1,660,037 1,390,186 9,412,862 13,358,348 

Committa:I 489,894 
Tota fund baaices 5,806 25,024 15,337 65,834 1,660,037 1,390,186 9,412,862 13,848,242 

Total liabilities aid fund bal"'1ces $ 5,806 25,024 15,337 65,834 1,755,228 1,484,794 9,856,683 14,401,637 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Other Supplementary Information 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

SE!!:!al Revenue Funds 
Bartl esvl lie Bartl esvl II e 

Hi stay Special Special Economic Library Restricted 
Muse um Trust Library Museum Development Trust Rewnues 

Authori~ E-911 Fund Fund Fund Fund Authori~ Fund Pa!!! Totals 
REVENUES: 

SEies aid miscellaiEDustares $ 428,391 1,566,076 1,994,467 
ln!Er!JlVB"Tlmaltal 31,264 31,264 
Chirges for services 2,400 100 83 2,583 
I nvestmait ea-nings (losses) 117 25 626 468 308 128,512 130,056 
M iscellaiEDUS 161 9,738 9,899 
Contributions aid donaions 34,701 80,606 94,065 209,372 

Total revaiues 117 430,816 66,852 81,157 1,566,384 128,512 103,803 2,377,641 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

Gaieral g:>vernmait 802,810 1,807 804,617 
Publicsaety 822,919 32,309 855,228 
Culture aid ra::ration 115,098 56,502 171,600 

Total ecpaiditures 822,919 115,098 56,502 802,810 34,116 1,831,445 
Excess (defidaicy) of revaiues over ecpaiditures 117 (392, 103) (48,246) 24,655 763,574 128,512 69,687 546,196 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}: 
Traisfers In 343,119 56,072 40,000 439,191 
Traisfers out (42,500) (2,000,000) (56,072) (2,098,572) 
Proceeds from sale of fixe:I aisets 3,771 3,771 

Total other flnaidngsouroes aid uses (42,500) 343,119 59,843 40,000 (2,000,000) (56,072) (1,655,610) 

Net chaigein fund balaioes (42,383) (48,984) ~ 64,655 (1,236,426) 72,440 69,687 (1,109,414) 
Fund balaioes- bajnning 171,932 76,123 271,736 67,430 3,061,189 1,174,677 107,588 4,930,675 
Fund balaioes- aiding $ 129,549 27,139 ~ 132,085 1,824,763 1,247,117 177,275 3,821,261 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Other Supplementary Information 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 
Golf Memorial Total 

Municipal Course Justice Police Cemetery Stadium Special 
Airport Memorial Assistance Grant Neighborhood Perpetual Operating Revenue 

Fund Fund Grant Fund ~ Park Fund Care Fund Fund Funds 

REVENUES: 
&les aid miscellaieous taxes $ 1,994,467 
I ntB"g:>vB"nll161ta 17,011 200,217 248,492 
Cha-ges for SB"Vices 13,126 2,216 17,925 
Investment ea-nings (losses) 342 (372) 113 (34) 48 117 130,270 
M iscella-ieous 25,285 35,184 
Contributions a-id domtions 10,148 4,200 2,459 226,179 

Tota reveiues 342 22,902 17,124 200,217 4,166 4,723 25,402 2,652,517 

EXPENDITURES: 
Curreit: 

GeiB"a givB"nm61t 43,968 1,525 850,110 
Publicsaay 9,511 196,402 1,061,141 
Culture aid ra:rea ion 4,843 62,409 238,852 

C~ita autla,i 205,064 91,695 3,636 26,000 326,395 
Tota e<peiditures 249,032 96,538 9,511 200,038 27,525 62,409 2,476,498 

Excess (deficiency) of reveiues ova" e<peiditures (248,690) (73,636) 7,613 -----:r79 4,166 (22,802) (37,007) 176,019 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Tra-isfa"s in 43,552 482,743 
Tra-isfa"s out (18,431) (2, 117,003) 
PrOC!Hfs from sale of fixed assets 3,771 

Tota othB" fina-idng sources aid uses (18,431) 43,552 (1,630,489) 

Na c:haige in fund baa-ices (248,690) (73,636) 7,613 179 (14,265) (22,802) 6,545 (1,454,470) 

Fund baaices- begnning 687,720 90,430 30, 119 ~ 20,206 103,354 27,525 5,889,850 
Fund baaices- aiding $ 439,030 16,794 37,732 5,941 80,552 34,070 4,435,380 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Other Supplementary Information 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

CaE'!tal Pr~ect Funds 
CIP- Park CIP- CIP- Community 2005 

and CIP- Wastewater Storm CIP- Development Capital G.0. 
Reaeation Wastewater Regulatory Sev.er City Hall Block Grant Reserve Bond Page 

Fund Fund Fund Fund 
REVENUES: 

~ Fund Fund Fund Totals 

I ntB"i:pvemmaita $ 77,865 77,865 
Cha-ges for SEJ"Vices 117,800 1,404,109 13,537 1,535,446 
lnve;tmait ...-nings (lossei) 345 797 10,746 135 560 (219) 12,364 
M isce!IEJlOOUS 112,126 112,126 

T ala re.1aiues 345 118,597 1,414,855 13,672 112,686 77,865 (219) 1,737,801 

EXPENDITURES: 
Currait: 

Gai"'a i:pvemmait 10,291 6,504 16,795 
Public works 87,770 2,174 641,628 731,572 

Dait SEJ'Vice: 
I nlEJ"eit aid othEJ' cha-ges 5,242 5,242 

C'IJila outl'!{ 5,632 25,100 77,776 1,198,582 66,093 1,373,183 
Tota e<paiditures 98,644 2;174 35,391 77,776 1,840,210 72,597 2,126,792 

Excess (defidaicy) Of re.1aiues ovB" e<paiditures 345 118,597 1,316,211 11,498 77,295 89 (1,840,210) (72,816) (388,991) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
TraisfEJ"s in 3,747,730 3,747,730 

Tota olhB"finaidngsourcesaid uses 3,747,730 3,747,730 

Na chai93 in fund baaices 345 118,597 1,316,211 11,498 77,295 89 1,907,520 (72,816) 3,358,739 
Fund baaices- bajnning 180,667 124,564 2,399,216 39,424 75,301 (89) 72,816 2,891,899 
Fund baEJlces- aiding $ 181,012 243,161 3,715,427 ~ 152,596 1,907,520 6,250,638 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Other Supplementary Information 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Cae!tal Prgject Funds 
Total 

Capital Total Other 
2007 G.O. 2008A G.O. 20088 G.O. 2009G.O. 2010 G.O. 2012 G.O. Project GCM>rnmental 
Bond Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Funds Funds 

REVENUES: 
SB es aid miscellairous ta><es $ 1,994,467 
I ntB"g:ivernnlEJlta 77,865 326,357 
Cha-ges for SB"Vices 1,535,446 1,553,371 
I nvestmeit e;:rnings (losses) 13 (2,010) 30 (153) 885 9,316 20,445 150,715 
M iscel lairous 112,126 147,310 
Contributions aid donaions 226,179 

Tota reveiues 13 (2,010) 30 (153) 885 9,316 1,745,882 4,398,399 

EXPENDITURES: 
Curreit: 

GenB"a g:ivB"nment 107,939 124,734 974,844 
Publicsaety 57,677 57,677 1,118,818 
Public works 18,348 44,093 794,013 794,013 
Culture aid ra:rEElion 71,080 71,080 309,932 

Debt savice: 
lntB"est aid othB" dla-ges 5,242 5,242 

Capita outla,< 804,364 1,925 952,079 1,382,434 4,513,985 4,840,380 
Tota ecpenditures 804,364 20,273 996,172 1,619,130 5,566,731 8,043,229 

Excess (deficiency) of reveiues ovB" ecpeiditures 13 (806,374) 30 (20,426) (995,28Z) (1,609,814) (3,820,849) (3,644,830) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
TraisfB"s in 3,747,730 4,230,473 
Traisfa-s out (2, 117,003) 
Procea:ls from long.ta-m debt 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 
Procea:ls from sae of fixoo assas 3,771 

Tota otha-finaidng sources aid uses 3,000,000 6,747,730 5,117,241 

Net dlaigs in fund baaices 13 (806,374) 30 (20,426) (995,28Z) 1,390,186 2,926,881 1,472,411 
Fund baaices- bajnning 5,793 831,398 15,307 86,260 2,655,324 6,485,981 12,375,831 
Fund baaices- aiding $ 5,806 25,024 15,337 65,834 1,660,037 1,390,186 9,412,862 13,848,242 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Combining Statement of Net Position 

Non-Major Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2013 

Ad.lit Bartlesville 
Adams Center Bartl esvi lie Redevelop- Tctal Other 

Municipil Sooner Frartier Trust Dewlq:ment mentTrust Enterp-ise 
ASSEI.S GdfCrurse Pool Pod Authai!}! CaE!Q!:aticn Authai!}! Funds 

current assets: 
Gash $ 96,385 52,919 62,299 57,873 569,524 1,281,646 2,120,646 
lnvestrrents 75,160 75,160 
other receivables 7,430 169 205 7,952 25,253 41,009 

' A-epaid expenses 10,188 10,188 
Incentive loans receivable 133,256 133,256 
Due from other funds 31973 31973 

Total current assets 103815 53,088 §6504 133,033 752,893 1,306,899 2,412,232 
Non-current assets: 

Restricted assets: 
Restricted cash 936,103 936,103 

Loan issue costs, net of arrortization 30,361 30,361 
Mortgage and security agreerrent 1,027,686 1,027,686 
Incentive loans receivable 826,789 826,789 
Gapital assets: 

Land and irrproverrents 498,500 97,615 1,328,061 1,924,176 
Construction in progress 15,000 15,000 
Buildings 394,541 358,610 2,758,573 190,072 252,549 3,954,345 
Equiprrent and furniture 644,071 19,027 87,534 750,632 
Infrastructure and other irrproverrents 2,258,936 394,114 20,581 2,673,631 
Less accurrulated depreciation (2,084,§lll (428,750) (590,~ (104,0BQl (112,56g} (3,320,995} 

Total non-current assets 1,726,371 343,001 2,167,647 204,188 3,318,474 1,058,047 8,817,728 
Total assets 1,830,186 396,089 2,230,151 337,221 4,071,367 g,364,946 11,229,960 

See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Combining Statement of Net Position 

Non-Major Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2013 

(continued) 

Ad.lit Bartl e5lli lie 
Adams Center Bartlesville Redevelop- Tctal Other 

Municipal Sooner Frontier Trust Develqment ment Trust Enterprise 
LIABILITIES Golf Course Pool Pool Authori!Y CorE!Q!:ation Authori!Y Funds 

current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 5,089 5,287 6,117 578 40,947 12,927 70,945 

Accrued personnel expenses 7,953 4,106 9,441 21,500 

Deferred revenue 5,284 5,284 

Net OPEB obligation 1, 107 1,107 

Underfunded pension liability 4,827 4,827 

other payables 66,667 9,150 75,817 
Bonds, notes and loans payable 6671 87000 93 671 

Total current liabilities 24260 9393 15558 578 114 285 109 077 273151 

Non-current liabilities: 
Bonds, notes and loans payable 940686 940686 

Total non-current liabilities 940686 940686 
Total liabilities 24260 9393 15 558 578 114 285 1 049763 1,213,837 

NET POSITION 

Net investrrent in capital assets 1,726,371 343,000 2,167,647 204,188 1,548,910 5,990, 116 

Restricted for other purposes 953,993 953,993 

Unrestricted 79555 43696 46946 132455 2,408,172 361190 3,072,014 
Total net position $ 1 805926 386,696 2,214,593 336643 3 957082 1 315 183 10,016,123 

See independent auditor's report 
82 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Non-Major Proprietary Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Adams Adult Bartl esvi 11 e 
Municipal Center Bartl esvi lie Redewlop- Total .Other 

Golf Sooner Frontier Trust Dewlopnent mentTrust Enterprise 
Course ~ Pool Authcril)! Ccr11f!:atioo Authcri~ Funds 

REVENUES: 
·ChS'gesfor service; $ 330,613 29,987 67,260 33,313 770,000 1,231,173 

M lscellaieous ratEftue 88,000 75 88,075 

Interest aid lnvestmE11t rE>tE11ue 64,587 64,587 
Tota opning rE>tE11ua1 330,613 29,987 67,260 33,313 922,587 75 1,383,835 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
PErsona servi as 189,097 40,541 79,479 24,816 200,812 99,417 634,162 

Contnctua servi as 107,635 1,240 1,368 59,266 169,509 

Utllitia1 21,181 3,783 10,951 5,215 41,130 

Repars aid mantE11aioe 46,374 13,287 8,480 19,022 87,163 
O!hEr sup plla1 aid expEllSal 45,315 11,951 18,622 8,598 75,961 160,447 

ProlJ'S'TlS 923,241 549,140 1,472,381 

Deprecialon 96,274 23,109 174,046 6,941 300,370 

Tota opning expE11Sa1 505,876 93.911 292,946 64,592 1,124,053 783,784 2,865,162 

Opmtlng lnrome (loss) (175,263! (63,924! (225,686) (31,279) (201,466) (Z83,709) (1,481,327) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
ln!Eresl aid lnvestmE11t rE>tE11ue 155 99 60 9 1,106 1,429 

sa ... aid othEr rniscellaieous taxes 703,474 703,474 
M iscellaieous rE>tEftue (2,031) 625 8,310 6,904 

M iscellaieous expE11se (50,340) (50,340) 

Grails aid rontributions 57,102 57,102 

Tota non-opningratE11ue(expE11Sa1) (1,876! 724 8,370 57,111 (50,340) 704,580 718,569 

lnrome(loss) bEforecontributions aid traisfErs (177,139) (63,200) (217,316) 25,832 (251,806) (79,129) (762,758) 

Ceplta asset traisfErs 202,249 202,249 

Traisfers In 75,123 37,313 24,744 137,180 

Chaige in mt position 100,233 (25,887) (192,572) 25,832 (251,806) (79,129) (423,329) 

Tota mt position - b<tjnnlng 1,705,693 412,583 2,407,165 310,811 4,207,383 1,394,312 10,437,947 

Prior period aljustrnent 1,505 1,505 

Tota mt position - E11dlng $ 1,805,926 ~ 2,214,593 336,643 3,957,082 1,315,183 10,016,123 

See independent auditor's report 

83 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Non-Major Proprietary Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Adams 
Municipal Sooner 

GolfCour.., ~ 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from custorrers $ 322, 175 30,105 
Receipts from investrrents 
Payrrent for incentives and operations 
Payrrents to suppliers (220,728) (29,100) 
Payrrents to errployees (191,068) (41,576) 
Prior period adjustrrent ----

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (89,621) ~ 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
other incorre (2,031) 625 
I ntergovemrrenta incorre 
lnterfund transfers in (out) Z77,372 ~ 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapita financing activities 275,341 37,938 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND R8-ATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sae of capita assets 11,923 
Purchases of capita assets (236,173) 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest paid on capital debt ---

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities (224,250) ---

See independent auditor's report 

Fraitier 
Pool 

67,436 

(40,336) 
(77,729) 

(50,129) 

8,310 

24744 
33,054 

Acidt 
Center 
Trust 

Authalty 

33,313 

(33,358) 
(24,816) 

---
(24,861} 

57,102 

57,102 

---

Bartl esvi 11 e 
Development 
Capcratiai 

1,017,586 

(973,569) 
(200,812) 

1505 
{155,290) 

(9,739) 

(9,739} 

Bartlesville 
Redevelop- Total Other 
ment Trust Enteriri.., 
Authaity Funds 

BfJl,'JRJT 2,Z77,9ff2. 
1,106 1,106 

(708,319) (708,319) 
(1,297,091) 

(535,501) 
1505 

100154 (260,318) 

6,904 
57,102 

339,429 
403,435 

11,923 
(236,173) 

(81,000) (90,739) 
(62,426} (62,426} 

(143,426) {377,41§) 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Non-Major Proprietary Funds 

For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Adil! Bartl"91ille 
Adams Center BartleSlille Redewlop- Total Other 

Municipal Sooner Frootier Trust Development men!Trust Enterprise 
Golf Cause Pool Pool Authaill( Ca~atlon Authal!l( Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
I nvestrrent incorre 156 98 60 9 323 
Purchase of investrrents 79,144 79,144 
Sale of investrrents 134,759 55454 79314 '2!39,S'Zl 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 134,915 55,552 79,374 ~ 348994 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ 96,385 52,919 62,299 111,394 (165,029) (43,272) 114,696 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year --- (53,521) 1,670,656 1,324,918 ~942,053 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of yesc $ 96385 ~ ~299 fil,873 1,505,627 1,281,646 ~056,749 

OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Operating incorre(loss) $ (175,263) (63,924) (225,686) ~ (201,466) @129) (nB,74Zl 

Aclustments torecmcile qieratlng incam (loss) to 
net cash IJ"cMded (used) by qieratlng acllllities: 
Depreciation and arrortization ecpense 96,274 23,109 174,046 6,941 19,986 3,735 324,091 
(Increase) decrease in a;:counts receivable (3,810) 118 176 94,999 127,012 218,495 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid ecpenses 2,031 (3,301) (1,270) 
Payrrents to related parties (50,340) (50,340) 
Prior period adjustment 1,505 1,505 
lncrease(dec:rease) in a;:counts payable (2,254) 1,161 (915) (523) (16,673) 48,536 29,332 
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (4,628) (4,628) 
lncrease(dec:rease) in payroll liabilities (1,971) ~ 2,250 (756) 

Total adjustrrents 85,642 23,353 175,Sfil 6418 46176 179,283 516,429 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (89,621) ~ (50,129) (24,861) (155,290} 100,154 (260,318} 

See independent auditor's report 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Cash held by third parties 
Investments 
Other receivables 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Other accrued expenses 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Restricted for other purposes 
Total net position 

See independent auditor's report 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Combining Statement of Net Position 

Internal Service Funds 
June 30, 2013 

Auto 
Collision 

Workers' Health Insurance 
Compensation Insurance Fund 

$ 138,147 142,512 
60,000 

271,757 
431 445 

198,578 142,957 271,757 

19,953 65,930 

19,953 65,930 

178,625 77,CY2.7 271,757 

$ 178,625 77,CJ2.7 271,757 

Total 

280,659 
60,000 

271,757 
876 

613,292 

85,883 

85,883 

527,409 
527,409 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Internal Service Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Auto 
Collisioo 

Wakers' Health Insurance 
Compensal:ioo Insurance Fund 

REVENUES: 
Charges for services $ 79771 1,993,945 

Total operating revenues 79771 1,993,945 

OPERA TING EXP8'1SES: 
Personal services 235,427 2,037,007 
Contractual services 19,964 304,982 
Repairs and rreintenance 11,981 

other supplies and expenses 35,845 
Total operating expenses 255,391 2,342,049 47,826 
Operating incorre (loss) (175,620) (348,104) (47,826) 

NON-OPERA TING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Interest and investrrent revenue (157) (1,262) 1 
Miscellaneous revenue 8007 19,582 

Total non-operating revenue (expenses) 7850 (1,262} 19,583 
I ncorre (loss) before contributions and transfers (167,770) (349,366) (28,243) 

Transfers in 
Change in net position (167,770) (349,366) (28,243) 

Total net position - beginning 346,395 426,393 300,000 
Total net position - ending $ 178,625 77fYZ1 271,757 

See independent auditor's report 

Tctal 

2,073,716 
2,073,716 

2,272,494 
324,946 

11,981 
35845 

2,645,266 
(571,550) 

(1,418) 
27,589 
26171 

(545,379) 

(545,379) 
1,072.788 

527409 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Internal Service Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Wakers' Health 
CQ111E11Sati m Insurance 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts fromcustorrers $ 79,771 1,993,945 
Payrrents to suppliers (238,505) (f,436,976} 

Net cash provide.:! by operating activities (158,734} (443,031} 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Other incorre 8824 f.086 

Net cash provide.:! by noncapital 
financing activities 8824 f.086 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
I nvestrrent incorre (158) (1,263) 
Sale of investrrents 288,215 584,720 

Net cash (use.:!) by investing activities 288,057 583,457 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 138,147 142,512 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 138147 142,512 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERA TING INCOME 
(LOSS) OF NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Operating incorre (loss) $ (175,620} (348,104} 

Adjustrrents to reconcile operating incorreto net cash 
provide.:! (use.:!) by operating activities: 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 16,886 (94,927) 

Net cash provide.:! by operating activities $ (158,734} (443,031} 

See independent auditor's report 

Auto 
Cdlisim 
Insurance 

Fund Tdal 

2,073,716 
(47,826} (2,723,30Z} 
(47,826} (649,591} 

19,582 30,492 

19,582 30,492 

(1,420) 
28,243 901,178 
28,244 899.758 

280,659 

280,659 

(47,826} (571,550} 

(78,041} 

(47,826} (649,591} 
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HAMBO & MUEGGENBORG,Pc 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over 
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters 

Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, 
the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the 
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's basic financial statements and have issued 
our report thereon dated January 8, 2014. Our report includes a reference to other 
auditors. The financial statements of the Bartlesville Development Corporation and the 
Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority were not audited in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards. Other auditors audited the financial statements of 
Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority, Bartlesville Development Authority, 
Bartlesville Development Corporation, and Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority, 
as described in our report on the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's financial statements. 
This report does not include the results of the other auditors' testing of internal control 
over financial reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on separately 
by those auditors. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City 
of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 
of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's internal control. 



We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for 
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma complied, in all material respects, with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of its major federal programs forthe year ended June 30, 2013. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 
considered the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's internal control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course 
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance 
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness 
in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant deficiencies or 
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing 
based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

aur~ ·~~a, 1~ 
Archambo & Mueggenborg, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

January 8, 2014 
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HAMBO & MUEGGENBORG,Pc: 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for 
Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over 

Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
CUy of Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's compliance with the types of 
compliance requirem.ents described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. The City of 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma's major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opm10n on compliance for each of the City of 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits 
of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB 
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures 
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the 
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, we identified 
certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We 
consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs to be material weaknesses: 2013-1 and 2013-2. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. We consider the deficiency described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be a significant deficiency: 
2013-3. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and, accordingly, we 
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance and other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

We also noted certain matters that we reported to management of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma, in a separate letter dated January 8, 2014. 

City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's Response to Findings 

City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma's response to the findings identified in our audit is 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. City of 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the City's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication 
is not suitable for any other purpose. 

~~·~~o,f~ 
Archambo & Mueggenborg, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

January 8, 2014 

94 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Summary of Auditor's Results 

For the Fiscal Year Ended 'une 30, 2013 

Section 1 

Financial Statements 

1. T)rpe of auditor's report issued 
2. Internal control over financial reporting: 

a. Material weaknesses identified? 
b. Significant deficiencies identified not considered to 

be material weaknesses? 
3. Noncompliance material to the financial statements 

noted? 

Federal Awards 

1. Internal control over major program: 
a. Material weaknesses identified? 
b. Significant deficiencies identified not considered to 

be material weaknesses? 
2. Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 

major program: 
3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 

reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, 
Section 510(a)? 

4. Identification of major program: 

CFDANumber Name of Federal Program 

Summary of 
Auditor's Results 

Unqualified 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

None reported 

Unmodified 

No 

66.468 Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 

5. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A 
and Type B programs: 

6. Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under OMB 
Circular A-133, Section 530? 

$300,000 

No 
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2013-1 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Current Year Findings 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

Criteria: The auditee is required to prepare a schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
that is materially correct. 

Condition: The initial schedule of expenditures of federal awards prepared by the auditee 
did not include the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (OWRB) loan federal dollars. This 
omission resulted in the appearance that a Single Audit was not required. The inclusion of 
the OWRB loan federal dollars as documented by a letter from the OWRB resulted in a 
Single Audit being required, with the OWRB loan being the one (1) major program. 

Context: The initially-omitted OWRB loan federal dollars amount was $1,047,270, as 
documented by a letter from the OWRB. 

Effect: Potential omission of a Single Audit when such an audit was required. 

Cause: The cause appears to be a lack of communication between auditee departments as 
to federal expenditures and an inability by the staff responsible for preparation of the 
schedule of federal expenditures to access the general iedger and to reconcile the schedule 
to the general ledger. 

Recommendation: We recommend that the responsibility for the preparation of the 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards be assigned to staff with sufficient accounting 
knowledge and access to the general ledger, and that management emphasize to all 
departments the importance of communicating all expenditures of federal dollars in a timely 
manner and accompanied by appropriate documentation. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: 

The Accounting and Finance Department has agreed to take primary responsibility for the 
preparation of the schedule of expenditure of federal awards. The Grants Coordinator will 
still work closely with the Accounting and Finance Department to ensure that all grants are 
represented. This should ensure that the proper expertise is present during the preparation of 
this schedule. 
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2013-2 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Current Year Findings 
(continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

Criteria: The auditee is required to keep accurate and complete records of all inventories. 

Condition: During the observation of inventory procedures, it was noted that the inventory 
at the water distribution warehouse is not being tracked as to the movement of inventory on 
a daily basis. The inventory is taken annually, however during the year there is no tracking 

of inventory on an ongoing basis. There is no perpetual inventory system in place. It was 

further noted that the process for counting inventory at year end was unorganized, there was 
no tagging system used to determine what had been counted, bins were not clearly labeled 
with the part number, and the warehouse was messy. Often the part number on the bin did 
not match the inventory that was in that bin. It was further noted that scrap inventory was 

not organized in many areas of the warehouse, leaving the City susceptible to theft. It was 
also noted that inventory was taken by only one individual that it took several days to 
complete and was done early in the process leaving a process of roll-forward of numbers in 

order to present inventory properly at of June 30, 2013. 

Context: The inventory process leaves open the possibility that inventory may not be 
complete or accurate and the City may be susceptible to theft of inventory. 

Effect: Inventory might be misstated as of June 30, 2013 and is not accurate throughout the 
year. 

Cause: The cause appears to be a lack of implementing policies and procedures on how to 
process the year-end physical count as well as tracking the movement of inventory on a 
daily basis. 
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2013-2 (continued) 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Current Year Findings 
(continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

Recommendation: We recommend that policies and procedures be implemented for the 
annual physical count and for the day-to-day processes of inventory. We further 
recommend that the warehouse be kept orderly, with part numbers labeled with the proper 
items in each bin. We recommend that the physical count be taken closer to year-end and 
that items be tagged, or marked in some manner, as they are counted. We recommend that a 
reconciliation of the physical count be made to the perpetual count at least annually. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions 

Staff reductions and limited computer capabilities have affected the City's ability to 
properly account for inventory amounts. While staff is confident that the amounts 
presented as inventory at the end of the year are accurate, recent events have revealed that 
the City's system of inventory and surplus controls are ineffective. The City has currently 
enacted certain physical systems to better protect inventory and surplus, but these 
controls still are not sufficient to ensure accurate reporting. 

The City will issue an RFP for accounting software in the next 2 months. This software 
will increase our capabilities and make inventory tracking simpler and more accurate. In 
the meantime, the City will still have to make decisions relating to personnel 
assignments, physical asset security, and interim systems designed to ensure accurate 
reporting and protection of inventory while the new system is pending. 
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2013-3 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Current Year Findings 
(continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

Criteria: The auditee is required to collect delinquent utility billing amounts. 

Condition: This is the third year the City has not collected delinquent utility billing 
accounts and business licenses. 

Context: The collectability of these old accounts decreases with each passing year. 

Effect: Accounts receivable may not be collectible due to length of time to begin the 
process of collecting. 

Cause: The City was not actively collecting delinquent utility bills and business licenses 
for the fiscal year June 30, 2013. 

Recommendation: We recommend that City engage a collection agency and work with 
them to collect these accounts. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions 

The City has had a contract with a collection firm for unpaid utility and court balances for 
several years. This contract requires a remote digital interface in order to upload delinquent 
files to the collection agency. The City was able to set up the interface relatively quickly for 
our Court system, but the interface between our utility system and the collection fmn has 
faced many challenges. A number of fixes have been created by the City's software vendor 
and tested by City staff. All of the fixes have been found to be insufficient after testing. Our 
software vendor is preparing the latest iteration that will enable this functionality, and they 
are confident that it will meet our needs. In the meantime, Staff is developing a manual 
process to verify delinquent accounts and prepare them for collection. This will allow us to 
implement the new system immediately for all past due accounts once the new patch is 
tested and installed. 
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2013-3 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Current Year Findings 
(continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions (continued) 

As to business licenses and vending permits, the City uses local contractors to collect for 
this :function, since site visits are necessary in order to collect or close many of these 
accounts. The contractor that the City has used for several years again signed an agreement 
for fiscal year 2013 but then stopped returning Staffs calls and emails. Staff is currently 
investigating alternative agents for this purpose. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Section III-Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 
(continued) 

None 
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2012-1 Cleared 

2012-2 Cleared 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 
(continued) 

Schedule of Prior Year Findings 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant 
activity of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma under programs of the federal government 
for the year ended June 30, 2013. The information in this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this 
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic 
financial statements. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the 
operations of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, it is not intended to and does not present 
the financial position, changes in net position or cash flows of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma. 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in 
OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to 
reimbursement. 
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CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

CFDA 
Federal Granta/Pass Throogh Granta/Prg:iram Title Number AWlrdNumber 

U.S. Dei:artment cl Hoosing and Uram Developnent 
Passed through the Oklahoma Departrrent of Corrrrerce 

CDBGSrrall Cities Program 14.228 14835CDBG11 
Total U.S. Departrrent of Housing and Urban Developrrent 

U.S. Dep1rtment cl Justice 
COPSTechnology Program Grant 16.710 2010-CKWX-0023 
Edward Byrne M errorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 2012-DJ-BX-0395 
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program 16.607 N/A 

Total U.S. Departrrent of Justice 

Natiaial Encb.Mnent fa the Humanities 
Passed through the Oklahoma Humanities Council 

Opportunity Grant ("Riders on the Orphan Train") 45.129 Y12.085 
Total National Endowrrent for the Humanities 

En\t raimental Pr ctecti ai Agency 
Passed through the Oklahoma Water Resources Board 

Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan 66.468 ORF-12-~DW 

Total Environrrental Protection Agency 

Departrrent of Horreland Security 
Federal Errergency M anagerrent Agency 

Fire Prevention and Safety Grant 97.044 EMW-2010-FP-01335 
Total Departrrent of Horreland Security 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

a) Grant dosed. A ward balance of $1,481.22 returned. 
b) Prior year expenditure not previously reported. 
c) Denotes major program 

Disbursementsf 
ExsEndtures 

$ 77857 a 
77857 

199,979 
7,fJJJ 
5390 

212,869 

1000 
1000 

1,047,270 c 
1,047,270 

7026 b 
7026 

$ 1,346,022 

104 


